Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Kentuckiana Regional Planning MetropOhtan Plannlng OT‘gaTllZ(lthTl

and Development Agency

TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE
12:30 p.m., Thursday, May 27, 2021

Video Meeting

Committee members and the public will be able to participate, observe and comment from the safety of
their homes. A limited number of committee members may participate in person with a reservation.
Please review the following notes:

Each TPC MEMBER will be provided via email a unique web-link to the Zoom (video conference).
The PUBLIC may review the meeting materials and find the web-link to the video meeting at:
https://www.kipda.org/committees-and-councils/transportation-policy-committee/meeting-
information/

e There will be a public comment period at the beginning of the TPC video meeting. The public may
also submit comments in advance of the meeting by emailing: KIPDA.trans@kipda.org

AGENDA

Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call

April 2021 TPC Meeting Minutes — Review and approval (see enclosed). Action is
requested.

Public Comment Period — The TPC Chair will facilitate a review of comments submitted prior
to the TPC meeting and entertain comments offered as part of Agenda Item 3.

Public Involvement Report — Greg Burress, Community Outreach Specialist, will report on
activities undertaken to engage the public, comments received, and report on any ongoing or
upcoming activities (see enclosed).

Amendment 3 to the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)
and the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) — David Burton,
Transportation Planner, will present and seek approval for Amendment 3 (see

enclosed). Action is requested.

CRRSAA Funding Awards — Amanda Spencer, Transportation Director, will present for
approval the projects proposed to use the funds made available through the Highway
Infrastructure Program (HIP) - Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) (see enclosed). Action is requested.

Amendment 4 to the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP)
and the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) — David Burton,
Transportation Planner, will present the schedule for the upcoming Amendment 4 (see
enclosed).

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299

Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org


https://www.kipda.org/committees-and-councils/transportation-policy-committee/meeting-information/
https://www.kipda.org/committees-and-councils/transportation-policy-committee/meeting-information/
mailto:KIPDA.trans@kipda.org

Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Kennekiang Eetl Platiting Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

8) Quarterly Review of MPO Dedicated Funding Programs — Dane Hoskins, Transportation
Planner, will present proposed changes to the MPO dedicated funds and seek their
approval (see enclosed). Action is requested.

9) FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) — Dane Hoskins,
Transportation Planner, will present information on Administrative Modifications to the
short-range funding document (see enclosed).

10) Other Business
11) Adjourn

11520 Commonuwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org




Agenda ltem #2

MINUTES
TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE (TPC)
April 22, 2021, 12:30 p.m.

Via Video Conference

Call to Order
Kevin Baity, Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:32 p.m. Roll call was taken electronically
via Zoom and it was determined that there was a quorum present.

Review and Approval of Minutes

Don Lopp, Floyd County, made a motion to approve the minutes from the February
meeting. Bernie Bowling, City of St. Matthews, seconded the motion and it carried with
a unanimous vote.

Public Comment Period
There were no public comments.

Public Involvement Report
Greg Burress, KIPDA staff, reported on activities undertaken to engage the public, comments
received, and ongoing and upcoming activities. No action was required.

Performance Measure Resolution

Andy Rush, KIPDA staff, discussed a resolution to reaffirm KIPDA’s commitment to the support
of recently updated statewide performance measure targets. Keith Griffee, Bullitt County,
made a motion to approve the resolution. J. Byron Chapman, Jefferson County League
of Cities, seconded the motion. The motion carried with a majority vote.

Quarterly Review of MPO Dedicated Funding Programs

Nick Vail, KIPDA staff, presented proposed changes to the MPO dedicated funds. Bernie
Bowling, City of St. Matthews, made a motion to approve the proposed changes. Carrie
Butler, TARC, seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous vote.

Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

Amanda Spencer, KIPDA staff, presented the FY 2022 UPWP for committee approval. Tom
Hall, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) — District 5, made a motion to approve
the UPWP. Carrie Butler, TARC, seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous
vote.

The KYTC SHIFT Process

Andy Rush, KIPDA staff, reviewed and requested approval of the projects being proposed for
Sponsorship by the MPO in the KYTC SHIFT Process. There was discussion. Keith Griffee,
Bullitt County, made a motion to approve the proposed projects. Jim Urban, Oldham
County, seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous vote.




Connecting Kentuckiana 200 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Update

David Burton and Elizabeth Farc, KIPDA staff, reviewed the Connecting Kentuckiana 2050
update schedule and presented a report summarizing the recently completed outreach efforts.
No action was required.

Coronavirus Relief and response Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA)

Nick Vail, KIPDA staff, presented the CRRSSA HIP recommendation. Keith Griffee, Bullitt
County, made a motion to approve the recommendation. Jim Urban, Oldham County,
seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous vote.

FY 2020-FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Nick Vail, KIPDA staff, presented information on Administrative Modifications to the short-
range funding document. No action was required.

Other Business
Nick Vail, KIPDA staff, announced the Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability
and Equity (RAISE) grant opportunity. Information can be found on KIPDA'’s TIP page.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 1:32 p.m.

Amanda Spencer
Recording Secretary

Members Present:

Keith Griffee Bullitt County

Matt Meunier City of Jeffersontown

Beverly Chester-Burton City of Shively

Bernie Bowling (Vice Chair) City of St. Matthews

Don Lopp Floyd County

Kathy Eaton-McKalip Indiana Department of Transportation

Tony McClellan Indiana Department of Transportation — Seymour
J. Byron Chapman Jefferson County League of Cities

Tonya Higdon Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

*Tom Hall Kentucky Transportation Cabinet — District 5
Jeff O’Brien Louisville Metro Government

Jim Urban Oldham County

Carrie Butler TARC

Kevin Baity (Chair) Town of Clarksville

Members Absent:

City of Charlestown

City of Jeffersonville

City of New Albany

Clark County

*Federal Aviation Administration — Memphis
*Federal Highway Administration — Indiana
*Federal Highway Administration — Kentucky
*Federal Transit Administration — Region 4
Indiana Department of Transportation
*Louisville Metro Planning & Design
Louisville Regional Airport Authority

U.S. Dept. of Housing & Urban Development

Others Present:

Jerry Summers Bullitt County

Steve McDevitt Burgess & Niple
Rick Tonini City of St. Matthews



Mark Lord
Felicia Rabourn
Lisa Willner
Steve Ross
Matt Bullock
Larry Chaney
Tracy Lovell
Grant Williams
Missy Bennett
Greg Burress
David Burton
Stacey Burton
Elizabeth Farc
Adam Forseth
Mikaela Gerry
Dane Hoskins
Andy Rush
Randy Simon
Amanda Spencer
Shawn Dikes
Mike Hill
Jamey Cash
Chris Ward
Jimmy Higdon

* Denotes Advisory Members

Kentucky State House of Representatives
Kentucky State House of Representatives
Kentucky State House of Representatives
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet — District 5
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet — District 5
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet — District 5
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet — District 5
KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

KIPDA

Lochmueller Group

Lochmueller Group

Strand Associates

TARC

Agenda ltem #2



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Rernane il g Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Agenda ltem #4

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Policy Committee
FROM: Greg Burress

DATE: May 17, 2021

SUBJECT: Public Involvement Report

The attached report outlines public engagement activities and results from April 2021. This includes
strategic outreach efforts for Amendment 3 to Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP), Connecting
Kentuckiana 2050 (CK 2050) and the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). KIPDA staff
is pleased to share the continuing efforts and analytics for the social media platforms of KIPDA
Transportation along with website traffic for the Committee’s consideration.

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org




KIPDA TRANSPORTATION 27 MAY 2021

TRANSPORTATION
OUTREACH REPORT HEP2

WEBSITE UNIQUE VISITS
April 2021

Transportation Main Page 131

Transportation Improvement Program 122
Metropolitan Transportation Plan 66

PUBLIC COMMENT APP

4 New Comments Added Last Month

AMENDMENT 3 PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Email Campaign

2,052 Sent

20% Open Rate

17% Click Rate
Virtual Public Meeting Held on April 27th
No Comments Received

PUBLIC OUTREACH EVENTS

Presented to River Hills Economic
Development District (EDD)April Board of
Directors Meeting

Participated in April Louisville Health
Advisory Board's CCC Meeting

SOCIAL MEDIA

APRIL 2021

24 Organic Posts
0 1,631 Impressions

80 Engagements

30 Tweets

y 4,143 Impressions

148 Engagements

@ 13 Posts
500 Impressions

#kipdatransporation #kipdampo

Social media posts for the MPO are
focused on transportation planning,
education, public survey opportunities,
and committee meeting events.

228 6.2K

" We appreciate you
guys taking time to
present to our board.
We truly appreciate
your team's work. Il

-River Hills EDD



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Rernane il g Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Agenda ltem #5

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Policy Committee

FROM: David Burton

DATE: May 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Amendment 3 to the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan

(MTP) and FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Amendment 3 to the MTP and TIP is ready for committee approval. Sponsors submitted new projects,
project changes, and removals through February 1%, In addition to the projects that are being
proposed, staff is also updating the Federally required safety performance measures and targets. The
air quality conformity analysis and the public comment period have been completed. No public
comments were received.

Two TPC resolutions will be provided to the TPC Chair for their signature.
Two actions are requested for TPC:

1) Approval of Amendment 3 to the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 MTP, and
2) Approval of Amendment 3 to the FY 2020-2025 TIP.

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org




Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

K RENS gl PG Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and
FY 2020-FY2025 Transportation Improvement Plan

The Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency (KIPDA) is the metropolitan planning
organization (MPO) for the five-county region covering Jefferson, Bullitt and Oldham counties in
Kentucky and Clark and Floyd counties in Indiana. The MPQO's responsibilities include producing a
long-range transportation document, Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation
Plan (MTP) as well as a short-range planning document, the Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 — 2025
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

Changes have been proposed to the MTP and TIP. The MTP, with the proposed changes, is
financially reasonable and the TIP remains fiscally constrained. This packet includes the following
documents:

A listing of all the projects being added, removed, or modified

e Revisions to the MPQO’s Performance Management Plan

e Air quality conformation documentation

e Meeting minutes from the Interagency Consultation (IAC) conference call

Please review the proposed changes and submit comments in any of the following ways:
e Visit https://kipdatransportation.org/amendment3/and click on the Amendment 3 Map link
to leave comments
e Email your comments to kipda.trans@kipda.org
e Mail your comments to us at:
TIP & MTP Amendment, KIPDA,
11520 Commonwealth Drive, Louisville, KY 40299
e Attend and ask questions or provide comments live during a virtual open house to be held
on April 27, 2021 from 5:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. A link to the virtual meeting can be found at
the bottom of the following webpage https://kipdatransportation.org/amendment3/

If you have questions or additional information is needed, call Greg Burress at 502-266-6144 ext.
123.

11520 Commonuwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org


https://kipdatransportation.org/amendment3/
https://kipdatransportation.org/amendment3/

Amendment 3
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and reflect changes to project scope
MTP Action: Revise MTP project cost and reflect changes to project scope
Exempt/ Non-Exempt Model Add project to 2030, 2035, and 2040 scenarios
Non-Exempt: Impact:
. Indiana Department of Transportation
Project Sponsor: KIPDA ID: 2899 State ID: 1900162.00
(INDOT)
County Floyd Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Total Estimated Cost in MTP $46,807,800
i.e. CK 2040): $36,000,000
Project Name: 1-64 Added Travel Lanes (i-e )
Total Cost Programmed $46,807,800
in TIP to Date: $30.000,000
Funding S Interstate Maintenance (IM) Open to Public Dat 2026
unding Source: National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) pen to Fublic Date:

Description:

Added travel lanes project on I-64 from US 150 to Spring Street. Project also includes added lanes on |-265 from |-64 to State
Street and improvements to the interchanges of 1-64 at US 150 and I-265.

Purpose & Need:

The addition of the mainline through and auxiliary lanes on I-64 as well as additional ramp lanes at the US 150 and 1-265
interchanges will provide improved densities, levels of service and travel times with significant reduction in driver delay west

of I-265.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2020 Preliminary Engineering phase with the following State funds:
SO (Federal) + $1,557,800 (Other) = $1,557,800 (Total)

FY 2022 Preliminary Engineering phase with the following NHPP funds:
$13,500,000 (Federal) + $1,500,000 (Other) = $15,000,000 (Total)

FY 2023 Right of Way phase with the following IM funds:
$225,000 (Federal) + $25,000 (Other) = $250,000 (Total)

*FY 2024 Construction phase with the following NHPP funds:
$27,000,000 (Federal) + $3,000,000 (Other) = $30,000,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Amendment 3
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: Add project
Exempt/Non- Non-Exempt Model Add project to 2025, 2030, 2035, and 2040 scenarios.
Exempt: Impact:
Indiana Department of Transportation
Project Sponsor: P P KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: 2000288
(INDOT)
County Floyd Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Total Esflm:::t::::ost in MTP 42,823,856
Project Name: I-64 and Spring Street Interchange Modification (i.e. ):
Total Cost Programmed
. $350,000
in TIP to Date:
Funding Source: National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) Open to Public Date: 2025

Description:

Interchange modification at ramp junctions with Spring Street, including Spring Street from 5th Street to State Street and
Spring Street from 5th Street to Washington Place.

Purpose & Need:

The City of New Albany is evaluating the effects of converting Spring Street from one-way operation to two-way operation
between 5th Street and State Street. Clark Dietz was hired to develop proposed lane configurations on

Spring Street to accomplish the conversion and to perform a traffic capacity analysis of the Spring Street corridor to
determine the effects of the conversion on existing traffic operations. This traffic capacity analysis evaluates three scenarios
along the Spring Street corridor. While the proposed one-way to two-way conversion of Spring Street will redistribute traffic
within the existing traffic network, the surrounding intersections will still operate efficiently if the recommended signal
timing, cycle length, and storage length adjustments are incorporated. With these adjustments incorporated, the LOS for the
existing intersections will not be negatively impacted, and in most cases will be improved compared to the existing
conditions.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2022 Preliminary Engineering phase with the following NHPP funds:
$280,000 (Federal) + $70,000 (Other) = $350,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Amendment 3
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: Add project
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Project Sponsor: Y P KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: 5-20061.00
(KYTC)
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Total Esflm:::t::::ost in MTP 456,000,000
Project Name: I-65 Tot I(I(;e't 5 ): "
o a‘ ost Programme $56,000,000
in TIP to Date:
Funding Source: National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) Open to Public Date: 2025

Address Pavement needs on I-65 between MP 131.24 and MP 135.672 and to replace bridge over Hill Street at MP 133.873;

Description:
P replace bridge over Brook Street at MP 134.753, and to replace bridge over Jacob and Broadway at MP 135.273

Purpose & Need: |To address existing infrastructure deficiencies.

FY 2021 Design phase with the following NHPP funds:

Fy2025Tip  |°1:800,000 (Federal) +$200,000 (Other) = $2,000,000 (Total)

Funding:
& FY 2023 Construction phase with the following NHPP funds:

$48,600,000 (Federal) + $5,400,000 (Other) = $54,000,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



Amendment 3
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: Add project
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Es;fima::t::::os)t‘in MTP $1,250,000
Project Name: Construct Maintenance Facility —— I(;e' 7 - "
(¢] a‘ ost Programme $1,250,000
in TIP to Date:
. Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Formula Program .
Funding Source: Open to Public Date: 2022

(Section 5339)

Description:

TARC will expand its maintenance running repair bays to provide storage and two offices.

Purpose & Need:

TARC repairs buses 24/7 in six bays at its Union Station maintenance facility. The six bays and three shifts of mechanics have
no location or space set aside for tool and equipment storage. Additionally, TARC's Assistant Director of Maintenance and
Maintenance Asset Manager currently utilize temporary office space. This project will answer both needs.

FY 20-25 TIP FY 2020 Transit Capital phase with the following Section 5339 funds:
Funding: $1,000,000 (Federal) + $250,000 (Other) = $1,250,000 (Total)
TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: Add project
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Esflm:::t::::ost in MTP 47,500,000
Project Name: Purchase Fifteen (15) 40' Buses Tot I(I(;e't 5 ): "
(¢] a‘ ost Programme 47,500,000
in TIP to Date:
Funding Source: Urbanized Area Formula Grants (Section 5307) Open to Public Date: 2022

Description:

Purchase fifteen (15) 40' low-floor, clean-diesel buses using FY 2021 apportionment funds.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will purchase fifteen (15) 40' low-floor, clean-diesel buses to replace existing buses that have exceeded their expected
useful life.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Transit Capital phase with the following Section 5307 funds:
$6,000,000 (Federal) + $1,500,000 (Other) = $7,500,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Amendment 3
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Remove from TIP
MTP Action: N/A
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: 2458 State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Estimated Cost in MTP N/A
Project Name: Purchase Shop Equipment Tot I(Iée' tcE 2040): 3
otal Cost Programme
in TIP to Date: ’
. Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Formula Program .
Funding Source: . Open to Public Date: 2021
(Section 5339)

Description:

Purchase maintenance shop equipment to maintain transit fleet and support vehicles.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will apply these funds to purchasing shop equipment to maintain state of good repair for its fixed route fleet and
support vehicles.

FY 20-25 TIP Y2021 Transit-Capitalphase-with-thefollowing-Section-5339-funds—
Funding: - . = o
TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: Add project
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
N . N . Total Esflmated Cost in MTP 43,500,000
i Rehab Administration Building / Maintenance (i.e. CK 2040):
Project Name: Facilit Total Cost P d
y (¢] a‘ ost Programme 43,500,000
in TIP to Date:
Funding Source: Urbanized Area Formula Grants (Section 5307) Open to Public Date: 2022

Description:

Rehabilitate an administrative facility and/or maintenance facility with the goal of reducing operating costs by maintaining a
state of good repair.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will apply these funds to a rehabilitation project for an existing administrative building and/or for an existing
maintenance facility.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Transit Capital phase with the following Section 5307 funds:
$2,800,000 (Federal) + $700,000 (Other) = $3,500,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Amendment 3

Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan

FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program
TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Remove project
MTP Action: N/A
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: 2453 State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Estimated Cost in MTP N/A
Project Name: Purchase Two (2) 40' Buses Tot I(Iée' tcE 2040): "
(¢] a. ost Programme $1,012,740
in TIP to Date:
. Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Formula Program .
Funding Source: . Open to Public Date: 2022
(Section 5339)

Description:

Purchase two (2) forty-foot, low-floor diesel buses.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will purchase two (2) diesel buses to replace existing buses that have far exceeded their expected minimum useful life.

FY 20-25 TIP Y2020 Fransit-Capitalphase-with-thefollowing-Section-5339-funds—
Funding: . " =51.012
TIP Action: Remove project
MTP Action: N/A
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: 2462 State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Estimated Cost in MTP N/A
Project Name: Rehab Administrative Building Tot I(Iée' tcE 2040): 3
(¢] a. ost Programme $500,000
in TIP to Date:
Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Formula Program .
Open to Public Date: 2021

Funding Source:

(Section 5339)

Description:

Rehabilitate an administrative facility with the goal of reducing operating costs by maintaining a state of good repair.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will apply these funds to a rehabilitation project for an existing administrative building .

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Amendment 3

Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

TPC Approval Scheduled for May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Add project
MTP Action: None
Exempt/Non- Exempt Model No change to model
Exempt: Impact:
Project Sponsor: Transit Authority of River City (TARC) | KIPDA ID: NEW State ID: N/A
County Jefferson Parent ID: 585 Group ID: N/A
Total Estimated Cost in MTP N/A
Project Name: Rehab Training and Storage Facilities Tot I(Iée' tcE 2040): 3
(¢] a. ost Programme $1,354,200
in TIP to Date:
Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Formula Program .
Open to Public Date: 2021

Funding Source:

(Section 5339)

Description:

TARC will utilize these funds to renovate an operator training facility and the ventilation and heating system in its bus storage

facility.

Purpose & Need:

TARC will apply these funds to a rehabilitation project for an existing administrative building.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Transit Capital phase with the following Section 5339 funds:
$1,083,360 (Federal) + $270,840 (Other) = $1,354,200 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT
PLAN

UPDATED APRIL 2021

KIPDA

Kentuckiana Regional Planning
and Development Agency




PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
PLAN

for the
Louisville/Jefferson County (KY-IN) Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPDATED APRIL 2021

502-266-6084
www.KIPDA.org



http://www.kipda.org/

KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

SUMMARY

Performance-based planning is a strategic approach that uses data to support investment decisions that
help to achieve performance goals. Performance-based programming refers to the application of
performance management within the project selection process. Aging infrastructure combined with
limited funding resources make it challenging to address all of the needs of the transportation system
simultaneously, and performance-based planning can prioritize improvements for the most effective
and efficient use of those limited resources.

KIPDA’s transportation planning process utilizes the performance-based planning and programming
approach. This document specifically details both the federally-required and MPO-developed
performance measures that will impact project selection within the MTP and TIP. The MTP uses data
and performance trends to identify Focus Areas where investments will be prioritized. The KIPDA Project
Management Process takes performance measures into consideration when programming projects in
the TIP. Any future project that helps achieve performance targets will have a better opportunity to
receive funding through the TIP than projects that do not directly address performance targets.

The Louisville/Jefferson County, KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), Kentuckiana Regional
Planning and Development Agency (KIPDA), has developed this Performance Management Plan (PMP) to
utilize the framework established by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) by incorporating the National Performance Measures and Planning Factors
as defined by MAP-21, the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 215 Century Act and continued with the
FAST Act, Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act. MAP-21 provided a strong emphasis on
performance-based transportation planning and required states and MPOs to incorporate performance
measures, objectives, and targets into their planning and programming processes. The FAST Act,
implemented in 2015 and which replaced MAP-21, sustained these requirements.

Per MAP-21 and the FAST Act, MPOs must transition to a performance-driven, outcome-based program
that focuses on national transportation goals, increases accountability and transparency of the Federal-
Aid Highway Program, and improves project decision-making. The FHWA-required and FTA-required
performance measures were implemented on staggered timelines; therefore, the first deadlines by
which MPOs must have established their first performance measure targets are staggered as well.

This PMP outlines all of the federally-required measures, both FHWA-required and FTA-required. KIPDA
has also developed additional performance measures outlined in this plan and referred to as “MPO-
developed performance measures.” These were developed to support KIPDA’s long-range, regional
goals as identified in the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) and the Indiana Department of Transportation (INDOT)
were allowed one year after the effective date of each federal Final Rule to develop statewide measures
and targets consistent with federal guidelines. Within 180 days of the state DOTs’ deadlines, KIPDA must
finalize their federal performance measures and targets for the MPO region. Targets for all of the federal
measures were established for the first time in 2018. Once targets were established, State DOTs and
MPOs began tracking progress towards achieving those targets and will report to the appropriate
federal agency. This process will repeat itself every four years.

Coordination and data-sharing among agencies at all levels is crucial in the performance-based planning
process to ensure progress is made towards achieving state DOT and MPO targets.



KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

TABLE 2: PERFORMANCE MEASURES, BASELINES, AND TARGETS

SAFETY

REQUIRED PERFORMANCE MEASURE BASELINE TARGET
o Fatalities Fatalities
FHWA
s1 Number of Fatalities LG (2015-2019 5-year rolling average) JuEn (2017-2021 5-year rolling average)
. Fatalities per 100 million VMT Fatalities per 100 million VMT
FHWA
2 Fatality Rate Lo (2015-2019 5-year rolling average) L0 (2017-2021 5-year rolling average)
rwa | 3 Number of Serious 761.3 Seriousinjuries g52.8 Serious Injuries
- Injuries (2015-2019 5-year rolling average) (2017-2021 5-year rolling average)
Serious Injuries Serious Injuries
FHWA | S4  Serious Injury Rate 6.69  per 100 million VMT 6.08 per 100 million VMT
(2015-2019 5-year rolling average) (2017-2021 5-year rolling average)
Number of Non- Non-Motorized Fatalities Non-Motorized Fatalities
FHWA | S5  Motorized Fatalities 116.2  and Serious Injuries 119.1 and Serious Injuries
and Serious Injuries (2015-2019 5-year rolling average) (2017-2021 5-year rolling average)
Crashes per 100 million VMT Reduce by 20% by 2040 to
MPO . .
56 Crash Rate 393.0 (2012-2016 5-year rolling average) 319 crashes per 100 million VMT




KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

State Targets
o Kentucky
o KYTC set the following statewide targets in 2018:
Kentucky Statewide Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target

2-Year 4-Year
Pavement Performance (2020) (2022)
% Good Interstate 50.0% 50.0%
% Poor Interstate 2.0% 4.0%:!
% Good Non-Interstate NHS 35.0% 35.0%
% Poor Non-Interstate NHS 4.0% 4.0%

1In 2020, KYTC adjusted the % Poor Interstate four-year statewide target to 4.0%.

o Indiana
o INDOT set the following statewide targets in 2018:
Indiana Statewide Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target

Pavement Performance 2-Year 4-Year
(2020) (2022)
% Good Interstate 84.2% 50.0%?
% Poor Interstate 0.8% 0.8%
% Good Non-Interstate NHS 78.7% 40.0%3
% Poor Non-Interstate NHS 3.1% 3.1%

2|n 2020, INDOT adjusted the % Good Interstate four-year statewide target to 50.0%.
3In 2020, INDOT adjusted the % Good Non-Interstate NHS to 40.0%.

Targets (as required by FHWA)

Per federal regulation, the targets that KIPDA will report in its 2018 Baseline Performance Period Report
are 2022 targets. The targets are detailed in the following table. The KIPDA Transportation Policy
committee adopted these targets on October 25, 2018.

KIPDA MPO Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target
Pavement Performance 4-Year (2022)
% Good Interstate 50.0%
% Poor Interstate 1.0%
% Good Non-Interstate NHS 27.0%
% Poor Non-Interstate NHS 3.5%

Target-Setting Methodology

Statewide baselines and targets from each state were reviewed to examine each state’s approach to
target setting. Due to the difference in each state’s approach and in the baseline conditions of each
state’s pavements, the 4-Year Targets established by each state DOT are significantly different. INDOT
has chosen to set their statewide targets for pavement condition at the baseline percentages. KYTC has

34



KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

State Targets
o Kentucky
o KYTC set the following statewide targets in 2018:

Kentucky Statewide Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target
2-Y 4-Y
NHS Bridge Performance 2 0;3; 2 0::;
% Good Condition by Deck Area 35.0% 27.0%*
% Poor Condition by Deck Area 3.7% 3.6%2

1In 2020, KYTC adjusted the % Good Condition by Deck Area four-year statewide target to 27.0%.
2In 2020, KYTC adjusted the % Poor Condition by Deck Area four-year statewide target to 3.6%.

o Indiana
o INDOT set the following statewide targets in 2018:

Indiana Statewide Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target
NHS Bridge Performance zz:g; ?2-;::;
% Good Condition by Deck Area 48.3% 47.2%3
% Poor Condition by Deck Area 2.6% 3.1%*

3In 2020, KYTC adjusted the % Good Condition by Deck Area four-year statewide target to 47.2%.
4In 2020, KYTC adjusted the % Poor Condition by Deck Area four-year statewide target to 3.1%.

Targets (as required by FHWA)
Per federal regulation, the targets that KIPDA will report in its 2018 Baseline Performance Period Report

are 2022 targets. The targets are detailed in the following table. The KIPDA Transportation Policy
committee adopted this target on October 25, 2018.

KIPDA MPO Targets (2018)
PM 2: Asset Management Target
NHS Bridge Performance 4-Year (2022)
% Good Condition by Deck Area 30.5%
% Poor Condition by Deck Area 7.1%

Target-Setting Methodology
Statewide baselines and targets from each state were reviewed to examine each state’s approach to

target setting. Due to the difference in each state’s approach and in the baseline conditions of each
state’s bridges, the 4-Year Targets established by each state DOT are significantly different. INDOT has
chosen to set their statewide targets for bridge condition at the baseline percentages. KYTC has chosen
to set their targets at levels that are relatively worse than (i.e. less percentage of deck area in Good
condition, and more percentage of deck area in Poor condition) the baseline conditions in Kentucky.
INDOT’s bridges, both statewide and in the KIPDA Region, are reported as being significantly better than

37



KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

F3 - Truck Travel Time Reliability on the Interstate - 490.607

Detailed Description

This performance measure seeks to increase the percent of person-miles traveled on the Interstate that
are reliable. Please see the Detailed Description section under “V1 — Level of Travel Time Reliability
(LOTTR) on the Interstate - 490.507(a)(1)” for further description of travel time reliability.

This performance measure is included in KIPDA’s Congestion Mitigation Process (CMP) because it relates
to reducing congestion; therefore, the strategies discussed in the CMP might have an impact on meeting
this measure’s target.

Data Sources and Review Frequency
e Travel Time Data: National Performance Management Research Data Set (NPMRDS)
o This data is available on an ongoing basis, thus it will be updated yearly.

Historical Data
There is very little historical data since travel time data has only been collected and made available to
state DOTs and MPOs in response to the PM 3 Final Rule being published in 2017.

Baseline Data

A unified baseline condition for the entire KIPDA MPO region is currently unavailable. The following
table details the separate baselines for the three Kentucky MPO counties and the two Indiana MPO
counties in the KIPDA region during 2017:

KENTUCKY | INDIANA KIPDA
PM 3: System Performance MPO MPO MPO
Truck Travel Time % of the Interstate system
Reliability (TTTR) on | mileage providing for 1.35 1.20 TBD
Interstates reliable truck travel time

State Targets
o Kentucky
o KYTC set the following two-year statewide target in 2018, and adjusted the four-year
statewide target in 2020:

KENTUCKY STATEWIDE

PM 3: System Performance 2-YEAR 4-YEAR
TARGET TARGET

Truck Travel Time % of the Interstate system

Reliability (TTTR) on | mileage providing for 1.19 1.30

Interstates reliable truck travel time



https://npmrds.ritis.org/analytics/

KIPDA PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PLAN

o Indiana

o INDOT set the following two-year statewide target in 2018, and adjusted the four-year
statewide target in 2020:

INDIANA STATEWIDE

Interstates

reliable truck travel time

PM 3: System Performance 2-YEAR 4-YEAR
TARGET TARGET

Truck Travel Time % of the Interstate system

Reliability (TTTR) on | mileage providing for 1.27 1.30

Target (as required by FHWA)

KIPDA is not establishing quantifiable targets at this time. KIPDA is committed to support the statewide
targets set forth by KYTC and INDOT by planning and programming projects that contribute to the
accomplishment of each state’s Truck Travel Time Reliability (TTTR) targets.

Target-Setting Methodology

KIPDA was not able to analyze the enormous amount of data required to calculate travel time reliability
using NPMRDS and meet the federal deadline to report targets. The separate Kentucky MPO and Indiana
MPO baselines were provided to KIPDA by their respective state DOTs. A unified MPO-wide baseline has
not be calculated, and therefore a quantifiable target has not be set. In compliance with federal
regulation, KIPDA has elected to support each state’s targets. However, it continues to be a priority to

identify unified MPO-wide baselines and establish targets on Truck Travel Time Reliability (TTTR).

42



AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY

The Louisville, KY-IN transportation planning study area consists of Clark and Floyd
counties and 0.1 square miles of Harrison County in Indiana, and Bullitt, Jefferson,
and Oldham counties and approximately 4 square miles of Shelby County in
Kentucky. Much of this area coincides with the local ozone nonattainment area. In
the past, a portion of the planning study area also coincided with a local PM 2.5
nonattainment area, but that standard was revoked in April, 2015. The Louisville,
KY-IN maintenance area for the 1997 8-hour ozone standard consisted of Clark and
Floyd counties, IN, and Bullitt, Jefferson, and Oldham counties, KY. It was
designated as a basic nonattainment area in June, 2004 and redesignated as an
attainment area with a maintenance status in July, 2007. The 1997 8-hour ozone
standard was revoked for the local area in April, 2015, and at that time, it was not
necessary for the local area to determine conformity. (However, the local area was
still eligible to receive Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality funding). In June 2018, the
former Louisville, KY-IN 1997 ozone maintenance area was designated as a
marginal nonattainment area for the 2015 8-hour ozone standard. One of the
requirements of this designation as a nonattainment area is that it will once again
be necessary to determine conformity for the local area.

KIPDA is amending Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, the metropolitan transportation
plan (MTP) and the FY 2021 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).
This conformity analysis will support conformity determinations by the
metropolitan planning organization and the U. S. Department of Transportation
agencies for both documents. This analysis is intended to support determinations
of conformity under both the 1997 and 2015 8-hour ozone standards.

CONFORMITY UNDER THE 1997 AND 2015 8-HOUR OZONE STANDARDS

When an area such as the Louisville area becomes nonattainment, the area must
undertake a process known as conformity. This process provides a linkage between
transportation planning and air quality planning. One of the key activities of
conformity is to quantify the level of emissions of the air pollutant(s) and/or
precursor(s) for certain analysis years and compare those levels to the motor vehicle
emission budgets (MVEBs)—if they exist. The MVEBs limit the amount of a pollutant
or precursor that can be emitted. If MVEBs do not exist, the area must rely on interim
tests, such as comparing the emissions to the level of emissions in a baseyear, to
determine conformity. The baseyear would be set by US EPA when the standard is
promulgated.

Subsequent to being designated as nonattainment of the 1997 8-hour ozone standard
and prior to being redesignated as attainment of the standard, the Louisville area



relied on the use of interim tests to demonstrate conformity. These tests had been
established during a 2004 update to the federal conformity rule. When the Louisville
area was designated as nonattainment of the 2015 8-hour ozone standard, there were
no MVEBs for that standard. However, there were MVEBs for the 1997 8-hour ozone
standard, and they were used in the process of determining conformity to both the
1997 and 2015 standards.

When the local area was designated as nonattainment of the 1997 8-hour ozone
standard, the air quality agencies with responsibility for the local area were charged
with the additional responsibility to develop a set of actions that could be taken to
reduce pollutant/precursor emissions. These actions were to be included in air
quality plans known as State Implementation Plans (SIPs). Since the Louisville
nonattainment area is a bi-state area, these sets of the actions to reduce precursor
emissions were to be incorporated into the Indiana and Kentucky SIPs. It was during
this process that MVEBs were established. Originally, the SIPs were to include sets of
actions to bring the local area into attainment of the ozone standard. This type of SIP
is known as an attainment demonstration. However, while these SIPs were being
developed, the data from the air quality monitors in the area indicated that the 1997 8-
hour ozone standard had been met. With this data in hand, the air quality agencies
were able to submit a SIP known as a redesignation request instead. The
establishment of the MVEBs was one of the components of the redesignation request.
Since the SIPs were redesignation requests for ozone, the MVEBs were established
for the precursors of ozone -- volatile organic compounds and oxides of Nitrogen.

CONSULTATION FOR CONNECTING KENTUCKIANA 2040

The first step in determining conformity of Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 was to
consult with the interagency consultation (IAC) group concerning matters not
explicitly determined by the conformity rule. Conformity under the 1997 8-hour
ozone standard had been previously determined. Therefore, many of the issues
normally arising in conformity had undergone consultation previously. Since these
issues were not raised during consultation this time, the portions of the analysis
involving those issues were accomplished consistent with established practice.

A consultation zoom meeting was held on March 4 to discuss issues relative to
amendment 3 of the MTP. It involved a review and discussion of the following items:

(a) important dates in the schedule for the amendment;

April 9 -- Regional Emissions (Air Quality) Analysis completed

April 16 -- Public Review begins

May 12 -- Action by the Transportation Technical Coordinating
Committee

May 27 -- Action by the Transportation Policy Committee



(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Issues

May 28 -- Documentation sent to review agencies for the federal
conformity determination;

a draft list of projects—sent to the IAC with consultation notice—included in
accompanying documentation;

the horizon year of the transportation plan—2040;

the proposed conformity test methodology/ies and analysis years —see the
discussion of issues and ESTABLISHED PRACTICE sections below;

the pollutant(s)/precursor(s) of concern and the motor vehicle emissions
budget(s), if applicable —see table 2 at the end of the report;

information concerning the inputs for the travel demand model and the
approved emissions model —see the issues section below, the list of projects
included in accompanying documentation, and the items concerning the
travel demand model and emissions model under Other Planning Issues; and

a listing of any transportation control measures (TCMs) in SIPs, if
applicable—there are none.

Discussion of Projects

KIPDA staff had provided the IAC with a list of 10 projects that will be amended in
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040. The projects are a mix of new projects and projects
already in the MTP that were being amended. Key details about the projects were
presented in the list, including recommendations on whether each project was
exempt or non-exempt and how the projects were included in or excluded from the
regional travel demand model.

Points of discussion of the projects included:

Additional Lanes on I-64 in Floyd County, KIPDA ID 2889: KIPDA staff had
received recent information from INDOT, the project sponsor, that the project
description had changed. The changes included additional travel lanes on |-
64 from Spring St in New Albany to the US 150 interchange, additional travel
lanes on I-265 from 1-64 to the State St interchange, and additional lanes on
the ramps connecting |-64 and 1-265. During the discussion of this project, it
was mentioned that these changes will necessitate recognizing a change in
the scope of the project and that these project changes will need to be
reflected in the travel model.



Conclusion: The IAC members, after discussing the details of the project listed
above, accepted the recommendations concerning the incorporation of this project
and the other projects described in the documentation into the regional emissions
analysis.

Discussion of the Conformity Analysis
The following items of the conformity analysis were discussed.

(1) KIPDA staff discussed the key components of the conformity analysis that are
expected to be presented to the KIPDA TPC in May. The analysis years will be
the ones that were used when the existing MTP was previously amended,
except for 2020. Since 2020 is now in the past, it will no longer be an analysis
year. The analysis years will be 2025, 2030, 2035, and 2040.

(2) The Budget Test utilizing the Year 2020 Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets
created for the 1997 8-Hour Ozone Standard will continue to be used until a new
set of budgets are established. By not exceeding these budgets in the year 2025,
2030, 2035, and 2040 travel model scenarios, Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 will
demonstrate conformity to both the 1997 and 2015 8-Hour Ozone Standards.

(3) The pollutants of concern for the analysis are the precursors of Ozone, volatile
organic compounds (VOCs) and oxides of Nitrogen (NOx). The emission
budgets for these pollutants are 20,793 kg/day and 26,726 kg/day, respectively.

(4) The newest version of the MOVES emissions model, MOVES 3.0, will be used
for the analysis.

NOTE: (See also the “Analysis Years and Conformity Tests” portion of the
“ESTABLISHED PRACTICE"” section below for more information on these issues.)

Discussion of Schedule
KIPDA staff discussed the schedule for amendment 3 as shown above. There were
no questions concerning the amendment schedule.

Other items for discussion
KIPDA staff offered the opportunity for any other business or questions to be
brought to the IAC. There was no other business discussed.

ESTABLISHED PRACTICE
In addition to the issues discussed during consultation, there were several issues
which were not explicitly discussed or received little discussion during the

consultation zoom meeting of March 4, but which had impacts on the analysis.

4



Many of these issues had been discussed during previous consultations. These
issues were handled in a manner consistent with the previous established practice.
The more prominent issues are discussed below.

Relationship of MTP and TIP for Conformity Purposes

The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is maintained as a subset of the
Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP). Therefore, the conformity determination
for the MTP will serve as the conformity determination for the TIP.

Conclusion: The IAC members are informed of this from time to time in order to
clarify the conformity determination for the MTP also serves as the conformity
determination for the TIP.

Issues related to the KIPDA travel demand forecasting model

During recent changes to the MTP, there were two changes of note to the KIPDA
travel demand forecasting model.

(1) First, the proposed toll structure for the Louisville Southern Indiana Ohio River
Bridges project changed in the last few years. Changes were made to the KIPDA
travel demand forecasting model to reflect the changes in the toll structure.

(2) During 2017 and 2018, KIPDA staff have updated and calibrated the travel
demand forecasting model. This activity involved updating the inputs to the model
and developing new values for the parameters of the model. The resulting model
was considered calibrated when the model outputs matched observed data (e.g.
HPMS VMT), within reason, for the baseyear. This update established 2015 as the
baseyear (the year on which calibration was based) for the model.

Conclusion: The IAC members have been informed that the KIPDA travel demand
forecasting model has been updated and calibrated and that 2015 is now the
baseyear for the model.

Analysis Years and Conformity Tests

Motor Vehicle Emissions Budgets (MVEBs) for the 1997 8-hour ozone standard
were approved by EPA in July, 2007. The MVEBs were for the precursors of ozone,
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and oxides of Nitrogen (NOx), The Federal
Register notice can be found at 72 FR 36601. The budgets are shown in Table 2 at
the end of this document. Since there are MVEBs for the ozone precursors, the
conformity rule requires that ozone analyses be done for the attainment year and
the last year of the transportation plan. In addition, other intermittent year(s) are
required such that no two analysis years are more than ten years apart. The
maintenance plan established when the local area was redesignated established
MVEBs for VOCs and NOx for 2003 (the attainment year) and 2020 (the last year of
the maintenance plan). Since the attainment year and the last year of the




maintenance plan are now in the past, those years are no longer included in the
analysis.

In order to have the required analysis years, several changes were made in recent
years. Years have been added to the list of analysis years, and later, when those
years were passed, they were removed. When the MTP was updated in 2020, the
horizon year of the plan was being changed to 2040, and that year had to be added
to the analysis years. At the same time, in order to allow for more orderly
transition as time progressed, 2025 and 2035 have been added as analysis years,
allowing for analysis years every five years. By having the analysis years five years
apart throughout the life of the MTP, it was noted that there would always be an
analysis year within five years of the time of the analysis. Further, when the
horizon year of the MTP is extended, that year will be added as an analysis year.
Otherwise, the analysis years can remain constant except for the removal of an
analysis year when it moves to the past. This year 2020 moved to the past, and it
was removed from the list of analysis years. This left the years 2025, 2030, 2035,
and 2040 as analysis years.

Conclusion: The established practice is that the analysis years and conformity
tests for the regional emissions analysis are as shown in the table below. Years
prior to the present year have been removed from the list.

1997 8-hour Ozone Standard
Analysis Year | Conformity Test(s)

2025 Budget test using the 2020 MVEBs for the 1997 8-hour
standard

2030 Budget test using the 2020 MVEBs for the 1997 8-hour
standard

2035 Budget test using the 2020 MVEBSs for the 1997 8-hour
standard

2040 Budget test using the 2020 MVEBs for the 1997 8-hour
standard

Vehicle Registration (Fleet Mix) Data

At various times in the past, new vehicle registration data has been provided for
use in developing pollutant emissions. This vehicle registration data has been
reviewed and accepted by the IAC. The data being used for the Indiana counties
has been updated to 2017, and the data being used for the Kentucky counties is for
2018. These data represent the most recent information available for this issue.




Conclusion: Based on a consensus of the IAC members, vehicle registration data
for 2017 for the Indiana counties and for 2018 for the Kentucky counties is now
being used in developing emission estimates.

CONFORMITY OF CONNECTING KENTUCKIANA 2040

The MTP, Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, was examined to determine if it met the
requirements of the conformity rule under the 1997 and 2015 8-hour ozone standards.
In general, the process leading to a conformity determination has two major
components:

(1) aregional emissions (air quality) analysis to determine that air pollutant
emissions do not exceed the budgets set in the SIPs, if applicable, or the emission
levels for a given base year; and

(2) a monitoring of the progress in implementation of the Transportation Control
Measures (TCMs) contained in the SIPs.

In the past, consultation with the state and local air quality agencies and EPA had
determined that there are no approved TCMs in the SIPs of Indiana and Kentucky.
Therefore, it is possible to show conformity of Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 simply
by determining that the air pollutant emissions do not exceed the budgets in the SIPs
or the base year emissions.

ANALYSIS PROCESS

The process of calculating the regional emissions for Connecting Kentuckiana 2040
involved three main procedures. The first procedure was a review of the projects to
determine which projects needed to be included in the regional emissions analysis.
The second procedure was to perform the calculations necessary to quantify the
certain measures of travel behavior. The third procedure was to calculate the
pollutant / precursor emissions. These activities are discussed below in greater detail.

Project Review

The first procedure was to review the projects to determine which projects were
exempt or non-exempt and which projects were “regionally significant.” The
combination of these two considerations was the basis for determining which
projects were recommended for inclusion in the regional emissions analysis. During
the amendment of Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, a group of projects had been
proposed for the plan. These projects were reviewed by KIPDA staff, who prepared a
list of the projects with information about the projects and a staff recommendation
concerning the project’s status relative to being exempt, non-exempt, etc. There is
usually a straightforward explanation for why projects are included in or excluded



from the analysis and why they are analyzed as they are. Most of the projects which
were excluded were exempt projects as defined in the Code of Federal Regulations in
40 CFR 93.126 and 40 CFR 93.127.

During consultation, this list was reviewed and accepted by the IAC as described
under the section entitled “CONSULTATION FOR CONNECTING KENTUCKIANA
2040." (please see above.) Those projects in Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 which
were not changed were analyzed as they had been previously. The projects which
were newly added to the MTP or had been changed in Connecting Kentuckiana 2040
were analyzed as indicated on the list provided to IAC.

In addition, there were several projects which could not be analyzed using the travel
model. In the past, most of these projects had been evaluated using spreadsheet
methods factors. Since the MOVES emissions model was being used in the inventory
mode, emission factors were not available for this analysis. However, experience had
shown that the emission impacts for these projects were always small and positive
(i.e. emission reducing). Therefore, it is reasonable to predict that the emission
impacts of these projects—if they could be quantified—would decrease the emissions
shown in the tables at the end of this document.

Also, there was one project affecting Bullitt County that could not be included in the
travel model. Unlike the projects described in the paragraph above, this project could
have the potential to increase emissions. Therefore, a special effort was made to
include its impacts in the analysis of travel behavior impacts and, consequently, in the
regional emissions analysis. This project is the relocated (southern) section of US
31E. This project, which had been discussed during consultation in the past, involves
the relocation of a small (approximately 0.2 mile) section of US 31E from Nelson
County (outside of the nonattainment area) to Bullitt County (inside the ozone
nonattainment area) during the reconstruction of that road. Estimates of the VMT for
this project were developed using a spreadsheet approach. The VMT estimates were
the product of the estimated traffic volumes for each of the analysis years and the
length of the relocated section in Bullitt County. The VMT estimates for this project
were then added to other Bullitt County VMT estimates of the same functional class.
Consequently, the VMT estimates from this project were included with the other
Bullitt County VMT, and the emissions in Bullitt County associated with this project
were included in the overall emission estimates for Bullitt County.

Calculation of Travel-Related Information

The analysis of the travel behavior impacts for the nonattainment area primarily
involved using the KIPDA travel demand forecasting model to determine measures of
travel such as vehicle-miles-traveled (VMT) and speed. The method for determining
these measures was to input the appropriate roadway and transit information into the



model and to run the model using the appropriate socioeconomic information for a
given analysis year. This analysis is explained below in further detail in the sections
concerning the KIPDA travel demand forecasting model and adjustment factors for
travel model output.

KIPDA Travel Demand Forecasting Model

The KIPDA travel demand forecasting model is a mathematical model which relates
travel to the transportation system and basic socioeconomic information. The
domain of the model is a study area which includes the Louisville (KY-IN)
Metropolitan Planning Area. The Louisville (KY-IN) Metropolitan Planning Area
consists of Clark and Floyd counties, and 0.1 square miles in Harrison County in
Indiana, and Bullitt, Jefferson, and Oldham counties and approximately 4 square
miles in Shelby County in Kentucky. This area is divided into 984 smaller units called
traffic analysis zones.

As previously mentioned, the KIPDA regional travel demand forecasting model was
updated and calibrated recently. This update established 2015 as the new base year
for the model. The model update utilized the information incorporated into the travel
model during previous updates. In particular, information from the 2000 KIPDA
Household Travel Survey had been previously incorporated. Information from 2010
Census, the 2012-2016 American Community Survey, the 1990 and 1995 National
Personal Transportation Surveys, and the 2001 and 2009 National Household Travel
Surveys was incorporated to update the previous source data, particularly the 2000
KIPDA Household Travel Survey. During the update, the model parameters were
adjusted such that the model output matched —within reason—three main calibration
criteria based on measured data. These criteria were: (1) the total daily VMT for all
highway facilities except local roads for the region; (2) the distribution of trip lengths
(duration in time) for each of the main trip purposes used in the model; and (3)
highway traffic volumes crossing the Ohio River screenline. The result of the update
was a travel model which generally replicated travel in the Louisville area for 2015.
The updated travel model was used in the regional emissions analysis.

The KIPDA travel demand forecasting model uses the standard four steps of
modeling: trip generation, trip distribution, mode choice, and trip assignment. In
addition, it considers travel by vehicles entering, leaving, and crossing the study area.
These types of trips are known as external-internal, internal-external, and external-
external, respectively. The internal ends of these trips are determined by the
methods described below for internal-internal travel. The external ends are
determined from the volume of traffic crossing the study area boundary at any of the
46 external stations.

Trip generation is the process of determining the number of unlinked trip ends--called
productions and attractions--and their spatial distribution based on socioeconomic
variables such as households and employment. Trip rates used to define these



relationships were derived from the travel data collection efforts described above.
This information was supplemented by use of the National Cooperative Highway
Research Program Report #365 and the Institute of Transportation Engineers' 7rip
Generation Report. The KIPDA travel demand model uses three internal-internal trip
purposes and utilizes different trip rates for each. Internal-internal trips are those
which have both ends inside the modeling domain. The three purposes are home-
based work, home-based other, and non home-based.

Trip distribution is the process of linking the trip ends thereby creating trips which
traverse the area. The KIPDA travel model uses a gravity model to link all trips except
the external-external ones. The gravity model is based on the principle that
productions are linked to attractions as a direct function of the number of attractions
of a zone and as an inverse function of the travel time between zones. This inverse
function of travel time is used to generate parameters called friction factors which, in
turn, direct the gravity model. The friction factors used in the gravity model were
developed as part of the calibration effort performed during the model update. In
addition, information from a study which investigated the behavior of travelers
crossing the Ohio River and traffic count information from years near 2015 were
utilized to develop additional parameters called K-factors. The K-factors are used by
the model to ensure that it is predicting the correct volume of traffic crossing the Ohio
River.

Mode choice is the process used to separate the trips which use transit from those
which use automobiles. It is also used to separate the auto drive-alone trips from
auto shared-ride trips. In some previous KIPDA travel demand models, mode choice
was based primarily on information provided by the TARC Travel Forecasting Study
from some time ago. In that model, the user’s benefit or utility was calculated for
each mode based on zonal socioeconomic characteristics and the cost and time of the
trip using the various modes. A nested logit model was used to determine the
probability of the trip being made by each of the modes. This probability was then
multiplied by the number of trips between zones to determine the number of trips by
each mode.

As previously stated, the conformity analysis for Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 utilizes
transit information from the previous travel demand model. The results of the 2004
TARC on-board survey had been used to factor the data in the previous transit files.
This was deemed acceptable for several reasons. The primary reason was that the
transit network envisioned by Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 is essentially the same as
the existing one. In addition, the number of total trips from the two models was
similar. Therefore, the use of the factored transit trip information from previous
travel models did not significantly change the proportion of trips allocated to transit.
Finally, the proportion of trips utilizing transit is less than 2% of the total trips. So
small differences in the number of transit trips should provide a negligible effect on
overall travel.

10



Trip assignment is the process used to determine which links of the network a trip will
use. There are several assignment schemes which may be used. Two of the more
common schemes are All-or-Nothing (AON)--in which all trips between two zones
follow the shortest time path--and Stochastic--in which trips between two zones may
be assigned to several paths based on their impedances or travel times. It is not
uncommon for travel models to use several assignment schemes in sequence to
converge to a better assignment. A sequence commonly used involves using several
AONs with the traffic volumes reported at the end of each scheme being a weighted
average of the volumes from the most recent scheme and the volumes from the
previous schemes. A capacity restraint provision is used to adjust travel times
between assignment schemes. This sequence is called an equilibrium assignment.
The KIPDA travel model uses an equilibrium assignment which converges when the
change in system-wide travel time over successive iterations is estimated to be within
0.0001 or less.

Tolls are being used as a means of providing for a portion of the cost of the Louisville
Southern Indiana Ohio River Bridges project. To reflect the effect of the tolls in the
KIPDA travel model, time penalties have been used in the model on the bridges
where tolls are being collected. As mentioned above, the toll structure was recently
changed. To reflect this in the MTP update, the time penalties used in the KIPDA
travel model were likewise changed to reflect the effect of the new toll structure.

The output from the KIPDA travel model is in the form of a series of links with each
link having certain associated data such as number of lanes, capacity, facility type,
area type, functional class, and volume. This data allows for the calculation of
other link information such as vehicle-miles-traveled (VMT). The VMT can be
calculated as the product of the volume of traffic using a link times the distance
(length) of the link.

Adjustment Factors for Travel Model Output

The VMT and speeds from the travel demand model were adjusted before being used
in the calculation of regional emissions. The purpose of these adjustments was to
reconcile the model output with travel estimates from other sources, such as the
Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS) estimates of VMT. To perform this
adjustment, factors were developed for the baseyear of the model using HPMS or
other estimates and applied to model output for other years.

The development of the VMT adjustment factors involved comparing the VMT
outputs of the travel demand model to the HPMS VMT estimates for 2015. Factors
were developed to adjust the model output to account for variation between the
model and HPMS within each of the counties. To do this, the VMT from the 2015
model run was tabulated by county and functional classification. The VMT estimates
derived from the model were then compared to the HPMS VMT estimates for 2015 to

11



develop adjustment factors to be applied to the model output for subsequent years.
The 8-hour ozone analysis is based on a level of traffic and the accompanying
emissions expected on a typical summer weekday. For that analysis, the adjustment
factors were increased by 2.9% to reflect the higher volume of traffic that can be
expected on a typical summer weekday relative to the annual average daily traffic.
The adjustment factors for VMT were developed on a functional classification basis
for each county.

The development of the speed adjustment factors involved a similar process. The
outputs of the travel demand model were compared to estimates of speed based on
the equations of the Highway Economic Reporting System (HERS).

The HERS equations were used to estimate speeds on 6239 sections for five
functional classifications of urban roadways and 2278 sections for five functional
classifications of rural roadways. The speeds from these roadway sections were used
to determine the average speed for each of five rural and urban functional classes.
The speeds used in the travel model were also averaged for each of the five rural and
urban functional classes for which HERS estimates had been developed. The speed
adjustment factor for each of these functional classes was calculated as the ratio of
the average speed using the HERS equations to the average speed using the travel
model data.

There were not many HPMS minor collector and local roadway sections with data
that allowed for the calculation of adjustment factors. Since the model contained the
minor collector roadways in the area and these roadways were similar to the major
collector roadways in the area, the adjustment factor for the rural major collectors
was used for the rural minor collector roadways, and the adjustment factor for the
urban major collectors was used for the urban minor collector roadways.

The procedures described above produced speed adjustment factors for all functional
classes except rural and urban local roads and ramps. (Ramps are not officially a
separate functional class, but the speed behavior of traffic on ramps is not expected
to be like that of any other functional class. Therefore, the ramps were treated as a
separate “functional class.”) There was not sufficient data to estimate speeds for the
roadways of these classes. For rural and urban local roads and ramps, the speeds in
the travel model were used without adjustment (i.e. the speed adjustment factor for
rural and urban local roads and for ramps = 1).

Calculation of Pollutant/Precursor Emissions

The calculation of the pollutant/precursor emissions for the nonattainment area
involved using the adjusted output data from the KIPDA travel demand forecasting
model as input to the MOVES model. KIPDA staff provided adjusted travel model

12



output data in the form of vehicle-miles-traveled (VMT), VMT by speed bin, and VMT
fractions by speed bin by county and by MOBILE 6 facility type to the staff of the
Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District (LMAPCD). LMAPCD staff utilized this
data along with other necessary inputs to run the MOVES model and develop
emission estimates for volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and oxides of Nitrogen
(NOx). They then provided these estimates to KIPDA staff. This analysis is explained
below in further detail in the section below.

MOVES Emissions Model

As previously mentioned, the Louisville region is a nonattainment area for the
pollutant ozone and must therefore control the precursors of ozone, VOCs and NOx.
The emission estimates for VOCs and NOx were determined using the MOVES 3.0
emissions model. The staff of the Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District
(LMAPCD) produced the emissions for all of the counties in the nonattainment area.
The methodology used in calculating these emission estimates is discussed below.

There are a number of factors affecting the emission estimates developed from the
MOVES model. In the past, these factors included the presence of inspection/
maintenance (I/M) programs in some of the counties. During that time period, the
VMT generated in Clark, Floyd, and Jefferson (KY) counties came from some vehicles
subject to an I/M program and from some vehicles not subject to an I/M program.

The I/M program in Clark and Floyd counties was discontinued at the end of 2006.
The I/M program in Jefferson County (KY) was discontinued in 2003. Therefore, these
programs are no longer a factor in estimating emissions.

One of the other factors is the fuel used by the vehicles in the various counties. The
fuels which are used in Clark, Floyd, and Jefferson counties include reduced Reid
vapor pressure gasoline (RVP) and reformulated gasoline (RFG). While RFG is used in
some portions of Bullitt and Oldham counties, unregulated gasoline is used in the
other portions of those counties as well as the areas adjacent to the nonattainment
area. Vehicles from these other areas can be expected to travel in the Clark, Floyd,
and Jefferson (KY) counties also. In the past, the emission factors (from the MOBILE
6 model) for Clark, Floyd, and Jefferson (KY) counties used in the air quality analysis
varied by county because they represent a VMT-weighted composite based on an
estimate of travel in each county by vehicles from the various portions of the region.
For this analysis, the MOVES model was used in what is known as the inventory
mode. Using the inventory mode, it is possible to define the fuel characteristics and
the presence of an I/M program for each county, but it is not possible to represent the
effect of travel in a county by vehicles from other counties. Therefore, the use of
composite emission factors was not possible. Other than that, the assumptions used
in the analysis were consistent with those of the appropriate air quality agency for
each of the counties. For Clark and Floyd counties, the assumptions of the Indiana
Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) were used. Some assumptions of

13



LMAPCD were also used for Clark and Floyd counties. For Jefferson County (KY), the
assumptions of the LMAPCD were used. These assumptions had been previously
reviewed and accepted by the IAC partners.

The assumptions used in developing the emissions for Clark, Floyd, and Jefferson

(KY) counties were the same as those that were used in developing the ozone budget

update (for VOCs and NOx) in 2003 with a few exceptions where newer data was

incorporated. The changes which affected the VOC and NOx emissions included:

(1) improved consistency and completeness of gasoline data provided with the new
MOVES model,

(2) the incorporation of newer vehicle registration data (for 2017) for Clark and Floyd
counties (provided by INDOT),

(3) the development and use of newer vehicle registration data (for 2018) for
Jefferson County (KY), and

(4) improvements in internal model calculations to account for emission controls,
driving profiles and engine characteristics.

The emissions for Bullitt and Oldham counties were also developed by LMAPCD.
Most of the inputs to the MOVES model were defaults and/or data used that was
consistent with previous SIPs. As mentioned above, RFG is used in some portions
(the “original” portions) of Bullitt and Oldham counties, and unregulated gasoline is
used in the other portions (the “new” portions) of those counties as well as the areas
adjacent to the nonattainment area. The “original” portions and “new” portions refer
to whether a portion of these counties had originally designated as a nonattainment/
maintenance status for the 1-hour ozone standard or had only been designated under
the 8-hour ozone standard. Neither portion of either county had an I/M program. So
it was not necessary to have I/M input information for MOVES. However, it was
possible that the gasoline formulation in the different portions of these counties could
be different.

It was determined—based on data provided by US EPA for the MOVES model—that
the gasoline formulation for Bullitt and Oldham counties is essentially the same as
that for Jefferson County with respect to the use of RFG. Since the use of the MOVES
model in the inventory mode does not allow for the characteristics of different blends
of gasoline within the same county, the gasoline formulations of Bullitt and Oldham
counties was modeled the same as for Jefferson County.

The assumptions used for Bullitt and Oldham counties were consistent with those for

the 2003 ozone budget update with the following exceptions:

(1) improved consistency and completeness of gasoline data provided with the new
MOVES model,

(2) the characterization of gasolines described in the previous paragraph

(3) new 2018 vehicle registration data for Bullitt and Oldham counties, and

14



(4) improvements in internal model calculations to account for emission controls,
driving profiles and engine characteristics.

LMAPCD developed emission estimates of VOCs and NOx using the MOVES model.

To review, the following steps were undertaken.

(1) LMAPCD staff received (from KIPDA staff) the adjusted travel model output in the
form of VMT, VMT by speed bin, and VMT fractions by speed bin, all by county
and by MOBILE facility type by analysis year.

(2) LMAPCD reformatted the data from KIPDA to prepare it as input to the MOVES
model. Other necessary data was also prepared.

(3) The MOVES model was run in inventory mode to determine emission estimates of
each precursor for each county for each analysis year.

(4) LMAPCD staff provided the emission estimates to KIPDA staff.

15



RESULTS OF THE ANALYSIS

The transportation plan, Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, has been examined to
determine if it is in conformity with the SIPs of Indiana and Kentucky and fulfills the
criteria in the federal conformity rule (found in 40 CFR 93). The examination has been
based on an air quality analysis to determine that air pollutant emissions of the
appropriate areas did not exceed the VOC and NOx motor vehicle emission budgets.

As previously mentioned, the other criterion for determining conformity would have
been the progress in implementation of the Transportation Control Measures (TCMs)
contained in the SIPs. However, since previous consultation had determined that
there were no approved TCMs, that criterion did not affect the determination of
conformity. The results of the regional emissions analyses for ozone precursors are
discussed below.

8-hour Ozone Analysis

The eight-hour ozone maintenance SIPs of Indiana and Kentucky contain emission
budgets for the precursors of ozone, volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and oxides
of Nitrogen (NOx). The regional emissions analysis was conducted to provide
estimates of the levels of emissions of VOCs and NOx for the various analysis
years. These emission levels were then compared to the budgets in the SIPs to
determine if the conformity tests were passed.

The results of the regional emissions analysis are summarized in Tables 1 and 2.
Table 1 shows the summer weekday vehicle-miles-traveled from the analysis.
Table 2 shows that for 2025, 2030, 2035 and 2040, the summer weekday VOC and
NOx emission levels for the 2015 8-hour nonattainment area are less than the
emission budgets established in the 1997 8-hour ozone maintenance SIP.

Conclusions — 8-hour Ozone

The regional emissions analysis of Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 indicates that the
Metropolitan Transportation Plan is consistent with the goals and emission budgets
established in the State Implementation Plans of Indiana and Kentucky. The
cumulative effect of the results shown in Table 2 indicates that Connecting
Kentuckiana 2040 has met the requirements of conformity under the 1997 and 2015
8-hour ozone standards. In summary, it can be concluded that Connecting
Kentuckiana 2040 conforms to the SIPs and meets the requirements of the federal
conformity rule.

16



TABLE 1

SUMMER WEEKDAY VEHICLE-MILES-TRAVELED (VMT) ESTIMATED FOR

THE 8-HOUR OZONE NONATTAINMENT AREA

(in 1000’s of vmt/day)

YEAR INDIANA KENTUCKY TOTAL
2025 7894 27298 35192
2030 8426 28717 37143
2035 8959 30052 39011
2040 9446 31184 40630
TABLE 2
SUMMER WEEKDAY EMISSIONS FOR THE 8-HOUR
NONATTAINMENT AREA (kg/day)
EMISSION LEVELS FOR VARIOUS YEARS
YEAR Area VOCs NOx PASS
2025 6968 18523 YES
2030 Regional 4942 14492 YES
2035 4343 13556 YES
2040 4174 13825 YES

NOTE: The criteria for conformity are as follows:

2025, 2030, 2035, and 2040 Regional emission levels for VOCs must be below
the maintenance plan emission budget of 22.92 tons/day or 20,793 kg/day.

2025, 2030, 2035, and 2040 Regional emission levels for NOx must be below the
maintenance plan emission budget of 29.46 tons/day or 26,726 kg/day.

17




KIPIDA

Kentuckiana Regional Planning
and Development Agency

Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Amendment 3
FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment 3
Interagency Consultation Group Conference Call Meeting Minutes
March 4, 2021
1:00 PM EDT

Participants:

EPA — Sarah LaRocca, Dianna Myers, Anthony Maietta, & Richard Wong

FHWA — Bernadette Dupont & Erica Tait

LMAPCD — Michelle King & Byron Gary

KYDAQ — Anna Bowman & Ashlee Smither

KYTC — Tonya Higdon & Jahan Khan

IDEM — Shawn Seals

TARC — Aida Copic

KIPDA — Amanda Spencer, Andy Rush, Randy Simon, David Burton, Nick Vail, & Dane Hoskins

Welcome/Roll Call:

A total of 20 participants, representing eight local, state, regional, and federal agencies participated in
the IAC Conference Call for Amendment 3 of KIPDA’s Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan
Transportation Plan and the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program. The meeting began

shortly after 1:00 PM EDT on March 4, 2021.

Project Discussion:

KIPDA Staff presented the list of ten (10) projects that are included in Amendment 3. A change to KIPDA

ID 2899 was noted. After discussion earlier in the week with INDOT, the project sponsor, the project



description was changed. Erica Tait, FHWA-IN, pointed out that the change meant that there would
now be an impact to the travel model representation of this projects. Bernadette Dupont, FHWA-KY,
indicates the change in description indicated a change in the scope of the project. The project (with the
new description) will now be added to the 2030, 2035, and 2040 scenarios for the upcoming regional
emissions analysis. KIPDA Staff asked if there were any questions about the other nine projects on the

list. There were no questions.

Conformity Analysis Discussion:

KIPDA Staff discussed the key components of the conformity analysis that is expected to be presented to
the KIPDA TPC in May. Since it is now 2021, KIPDA will no longer be using 2020 as an analysis year.
Therefore, only the 2025, 2030, 2035, and 2040 scenarios will be used as analysis years in the upcoming
analysis. The regional emissions estimates for all scenarios will be compared to Year 2020 Budgets

established for ozone precursors.

KIPDA staff reminded the IAC of two other elements concerning the regional emissions analysis. The

horizon year of the MTP is 2040. Further, there are no TCMs in a SIP for the local area.

Schedule Discussion:

KIPDA staff discussed key dates of the anticipated schedule for the amendment, which had been
included the notice of the Zoom meeting. The regional emissions analysis (including the travel demand
and MOVES modeling will be completed by April 9. The public review period for amendment 3 is the
latter half of April with a virtual public meeting on April 27. The KIPDA committees are scheduled to
review and take action on the amendment in May. The Federal final review and conformity

determination is expected by the end of June.

SIP Status Discussion:

KIPDA Staff sought input on the status of an updated Ozone State Implementation Plan (SIP) for the
2015 Ozone Standard. Michelle King, LMAPCD, noted that LMAPCD is working with KYDAQ on SIP issues

at this time, but the work would probably continue through summer.



MOVES 3 Status Discussion:

In the course of other discussions, it was noted that there is a new version of MOVES (MOVES 3), which
has been released. The question arose as to whether MOVES 3 would be required for Amendment 3.
Tony Maietta, EPA indicated that MOVES 3 would not be required until January of 2023. Byron Gary,
LMAPCD, indicated that Craig Butler of the LMAPCD staff had been working to change the version of

MOVES which would be used in the future, but will not be used at this time for this analysis.

Note: After the IAC Meeting on March 4t and the distribution of draft Meeting Minutes on March 11,
LMAPCD Staff contacted KIPDA Staff to state that LMAPCD is prepared to use MOVES 3.0 for

Amendment 3 and will proceed with its use for the regional emissions analysis.

Other Discussion:
KIPDA staff offered the opportunity for any other business or questions to be brought before the IAC.

There was no other business discussed. The conference call adjourned at approximately 1:30 PM EDT.



A Resolution of the
Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency
Transportation Policy Committee adopting Amendment #3 ofthe
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

Whereas, the Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency (KIPDA) Transportation
Policy Committee is designated by the governors of the State of Indiana and the Commonwealth
of Kentucky under state and federal laws as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for
the Louisville/Jefferson County KY-IN Planning Area encompassing Clark and Floyd counties
and a portion of Harrison County in Indiana, and Bullitt, Jefferson, and Oldham counties and a
portion of Shelby County in Kentucky; and,

Whereas, consistent with federal and state mandates , states' environmental requirements, and
with the KIPDA Transportation Policy Committee's Memorandum of Agreement, Participation
Plan, Title VI: Environmental Justice Plan, and other operating procedures, the KIPDA
Transportation Policy Committee has worked with local, state, and federal jurisdictions and
agencies in a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive planning process; and has
incorporated the work of local governments, and the suggestions of citizens, businesses, and
interests throughout the MPA in this document; and

Whereas, the FY 2020-FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program for the Louisville/Jefferson
County KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area is consistent with Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, the
Louisville/Jefferson County KY-IN Metropolitan Transportation Plan, which has been determined
to conform to the State Implementation Plans of Indiana and Kentucky; and,

Whereas, the FY2020-FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program for the Louisville/Jefferson
County KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area is fiscally constrained. The Kentucky and Indiana non-
- dedicated funded projects identified in this TIP have been requested by the Indiana Department
of Transportation (INDOT) and the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC). The required funds
will become part of the Kentucky FY 2019 - 2022 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP), and the Indiana FY 2020 - 2024 STIP, respectively, and will become part of the end of
fiscal year "fiscal constraint” recalculations; and,

Now, therefore be it resolved, by the Transportation Policy Committee of KIPDA that this
amendment of the FY 2020-FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program for the
Louisville/Jefferson County KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area is adopted by official action at the
May 27, 2021 meeting. This action is contingent upon and effective when a planning conformity
finding is made by the appropriate federal agencies; and,



Whereas, the KIPDA Transportation Policy Committee is to certify that Connecting Kentuckiana
2040 complies with all of the applicable requirements of the Federal Transit Act, Clean Air Act,
Americans with Disabilities Act, Civil Rights Act, Federal Transportation Act, and all other
applicable state and Federal laws; and,

Whereas, Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, as amended, will serve as the KIPDA Metropolitan
Transportation Plan under Federal law contingent upon and effective when a conformity finding is
made by the appropriate Federal agencies; and,

Let it be further resolved that KIPDA staff is authorized to transmit this amendment of the FY
2020-FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program to the Governors of the State of Indiana
and the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and to the Indiana Department of Transportation and the

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet in compliance with Federal and state requirements.

Adopted by the KIPDA Transportation Policy Committee on the 27" day of May 2021.

Kevin Baity, Chair Amanda Spencer
Transportation Policy Committee KIPDA Transportation Division Director



A Resolution of the
Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency
Transportation Policy Committee adopting Amendment #2 of the
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan

Whereas, the Kentuckiana Regional Planning and Development Agency (KIPDA) Transportation
Policy Committee is designated by the governors of the State of Indiana and the Commonwealth
of Kentucky under state and federal laws as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the
Louisville/Jefferson County KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area encompassing Clark and Floyd
counties and a portion of Harrison County in Indiana, and Bullitt, Jefferson, and Oldham counties
and a portion of Shelby County in Kentucky; and,

Whereas, Federal laws require the Transportation Policy Committee periodically review and
update its Metropolitan Transportation Plan to reflect progress and changes regarding its
implementation using the latest forecasts of regional demographic and socioeconomic data; and,

Whereas, pursuant to 23 CFR Section 450.322, the Metropolitan Transportation Plan is based on
the latest available estimates and assumptions with regard to population, land use, travel,
employment, congestion, and economic activity developed in conjunction with local jurisdictions;
and,

Whereas, consistent with Federal and state mandates, states' environmental requirements, and
with the KIPDA Transportation Policy Committee's Memorandum of Agreement, Participation
Plan, Title VI: Environmental Justice Plan, and other operating procedures, the KIPDA
Transportation Policy Committee has worked with local, state, and Federal jurisdictions and
agencies in a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive planning process; has made draft
documents available for public review, has held public meetings and other efforts including
providing data and information related to the Metropolitan Transportation Plan update on the
KIPDA website, to involve citizens, affected public agencies, representatives of public
transportation employees, freight shippers, providers of freight transportation services, private
providers of transportation, representatives of users of public transportation, representatives of
users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities, representatives of persons with
disabilities, and other interested parties in order to facilitate their ability to provide input, discussion,
and review of Connecting Kentuckiana 2040, and has incorporated the work of local governments,
and the suggestions of citizens, businesses, and interests throughout the MPA in this document;
and,



Be it further resolved, that the KIPDA staff is authorized to transmit Amendment #3 of the
Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan for the Louisville/Jefferson County
KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area to the governors of the State of Indiana and the Commonwealth
of Kentucky, and to the Indiana Department of Transportation and the Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet in compliance with Federal and state requirements.

Adopted by the KIPDA Transportation Policy Committee on the 27" day of May 2021.

Kevin Baity, Chair Amanda Spencer
Transportation Policy Committee KIPDA Transportation Division Director



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Rernane il g Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Agenda Item #6

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Policy Committee
FROM: Amanda Spencer

DATE: May 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) - MPO
Dedicated Funding Awards

On December 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act
(CRRSAA) was signed into law. The bill authorized $22.9 billion in COVID-19 relief funds including $10
billion for the Highway Infrastructure Program. All states received a portion of the CRRSAA funds
including Indiana and Kentucky. Both states then sub-allocated a portion of their funds to each
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQ) in their respective state. KIPDA received $1,262,685 for our
Indiana counties and $7,938,015 for our Kentucky counties.

Last month the TPC approved a CRRSAA-MPO funding distribution proposal. Since then, project
sponsors have decided which projects they plan to program these new funds towards. Staff will request
TPC approval of the CRRSAA-MPO funding awards. Please see the attachments for more information.

Action is requested for TPC to approve the CRRSAA-MPO funding awards.

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org



CRRSAA-MPO Funding Awards

Agenda ltem #6a

CRRSAA-MPO . KIPDA
State Sponsor Project Name Phase State ID
Funds ID
CR 403 and Stacy Road FY 2022
Clark County $223,585 . . 2549 1802805
Intersection Improvements | Right of Way
. Riverside Drive FY 2024
Clarksville $248,788 . . 2393 1700725
Reconstruction Construction
Farnsley Knob Road FY 2023
$200,000 . . . 2532 1801582
Guardrail Installation Construction
Floyd County
. . FY 2023
Indiana $106,183 | Replacement of Bridge 51 . 1558 1700788
Construction
Jeffersonville 9th Street /
) Clarksville Montgomery FY 2022
Jeffersonville $154,371 . ] 2541 1801597
Avenue Multimodal Construction
Connection
E. Main Street FY 2022
New Albany $329,758 . 2392 1700730
Improvements Construction
Total $1,262,685
FY 2021
Bullitt County $418,034 KY 44 . 2916 TBD
Design
. FY 2021
Jeffersontown $370,707 Watterson Trail Phase | . 1582 |05-03031.00
Construction
FY 2022
Louisville Metro $5,981,134 River Road . 163 | 05-00091.02
Construction
FY 2021
Middletown $52,341 Wetherby Avenue . 2229 | 05-03222.00
Construction
Historic Memorial Multi- FY 2022
Mount Washington $118,000 . . 2479 | 05-03216.00
Kentucky Use Trail Construction
FY 2021
$575,000 Buckner Connector . 1808 | 05-00754.00
Construction
Oldham County Oldphadm (t:o'unt%/ B'IlC écllje ) FY 2022
edestrian Trai
$340,324 . 2175 | 05-00410.01
LaGrange Road Right of Way
Improvements
University of FY 2021
Lo $82,475 Campus Improvements . 2150 | 05-08805.00
Louisville Design
Total $7,938,015




Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Refinickiang negional Flaning Metropolitan Planning Organization
and Development Agency

Agenda ltem #7

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee
FROM: David Burton

DATE: May 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Amendment 4 to the MTP and TIP

The next opportunity to amend the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
(MTP) and the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is rapidly approaching. Staff
will discuss the schedule for Amendment 4 (attached).

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org




Why are there amendments to the MTP & TIP?

New projects that are not regionally significant and qualify as Group Projects, as well as many minor changes to
existing projects, can be added through an administrative modification. Administrative modifications can be processed
within 30 days.

New projects and project changes that do not fit the criteria above must be added to the MTP and/or TIP through an
amendment. There are many reasons why a project must be amended. Adding a regionally significant project that does
not fit KIPDA's Group Projects policy or changing the scope of a roadway project to add a travel lane are both examples
of projects that must be amended. While every effort is made to expedite amendments, the process can take up to 6

months.

Key Steps
and Timing

Additional
Information

Project applications (new or modified) are due from sponsors June 28, 2021
KIPDA staff reviews projects June 29 - July 16, 2021
Air quality conformity activities July 19 - Sept. 17, 2021
Public comment period September 20 - Oct. 4, 2021
Comments sent to the Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) October 7, 2021

Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee Recommendation  October 13, 2021

TPC Action October 28, 2021

Federal Review Oct. 29 - Nov. 29, 2021

The MTP & TIP amendment process is NOT an opportunity to request MPO dedicated funds.

All new projects and changes to existing projects must be submitted through the Project
Application form found on KIPDA's Transportation Planning Portal. Here is the web address:
https://kipda.formstack.com/forms/kipda_epif.



Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Rernane il g Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Agenda Item #8

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Policy Committee
FROM: Dane Hoskins

DATE: May 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Cost Increases for MPO Dedicated Projects

As the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Louisville, KY-IN Metropolitan Planning Area
(MPA), the Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) has the authority to award and manage Federal funds
from four programs in Indiana and two programs in Kentucky. On a quarterly basis, KIPDA

staff provides an update on the status of projects funded by these programs, presents any cost increase
and phase shift requests, and highlights any project phases for which funds were obligated in the
previous three months.

Last month KIPDA staff presented an update on the MPO dedicated projects and some cost increase
requests for approval. However, there are additional cost increase requests that were not yet ready to
present last month. Staff will request TPC approval of the additional cost increases for Indiana and
Kentucky projects. Please see the attachments for more information.

Action is requested for TPC to approve all additional cost increases requested by Indiana and
Kentucky project sponsors.

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org



May 2021

MPO Dedicated Projects
Cost Increase Requests

Agenda ltem #8a

Grant (STBG) - MPO

Project Sponsor Project Name KIPDA ID State ID Funding Source Phase Increase
Clarksville Montgomery
A Jeff ille 9th T tation Alt ti
Clarksville venue / Jeffersonville 2541 | 1801597 | | onoPOrIAON ARENALVES 1 by 5022 Construction |$198,300
Street Multimodal (TA) - MPO
Connection
Surface T tation Block
Jeffersontown Watterson Trail Phase 1 1582 |05-03031.00| " occ FANSPOItAIoN BOCK 1 by 5021 Construction | $7,414
Grant (STBG) - MPO
Historic Multi-Use Trail Surface T tation Block
Mount Washington istoric Mutti-use fral 2479 | 05-08501.00| >1"Oc€ fransportation ot FY 2021 Design | $67,200
Segment C Grant (STBG) - MPO
E. Main Street from State Surface Transportation Block
New Albany Street Intersection to E. 5th 2392 1700730 P FY 2022 Construction |$198,300
. Grant (STBG) - MPO
Street Intersection
Surface T tation Block
Oldham County Buckner Connector 1808 |05-00754.00| ~Uace fransportation Bloc FY 2021 Utilities | $60,000
Grant (STBG) - MPO
Surface T tation Block
University of Louisville Campus Improvements 2150 05-08805.00 trrace Transportation =loc FY 2021 Design $37,675




Area Agency on Aging and Independent Living

KI PD A Area Development District

Rernane il g Metropolitan Planning Organization

and Development Agency

Agenda Item #9

MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Policy Committee
FROM: Amanda Spencer

DATE: May 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Administrative Modification 17 of the FY 2020-2025 Transportation Improvement

Program

KIPDA has been informed of administrative modifications to be made to the FY 2020-FY 2025
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Administrative modifications are changes that are considered
relatively minor and no action is required of the MPO Policy Committee.

Qualifying criteria for administrative modifications include the following actions:

Correcting minor data entry errors.

Splitting or combining projects without modifying the original project intent.

Changing or clarifying elements of a project description (with no change in funding). This change
would not alter the original project intent.

Moving a project from one funding category to another.

Shifting the schedule of a project or phase within the years covered by the STIP/TIP (with no impact
to fiscal constraint).

Adding Planning, Design, ROW or Utilities phases to a construction project that is already included in
the STIP.

Updating project cost estimates (within the original project scope and intent) that do not impact fiscal
constraint.

Adding projects that are considered “grouped projects” that do not require public review,
redemonstration of fiscal constraint, or a conformity determination.

The changes to the FY 2020-2025 TIP are being presented to you for your information only. These
changes do not affect the fiscal constraint of the Transportation Improvement Program, nor will they affect
the progress of other projects in the program.

11520 Commonwealth Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Phone: 502.266.6084

Fax: 502.266.5047

TDD: 800.648.6056

www.kipda.org



Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Bullitt County KIPDA ID: 2916 State ID: TBD
County Bullitt Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Total P
Project Name: KY 44 otal Cost Programmed $1,000,000
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2030

Widen KY 44 from 2 to 4 lanes from US 31E to Kings Church Road and a 3 lane section from Kings Church Road to Spencer

Description: .
P County line.

Improve the efficiency and capacity of surface transportation infrastructure in order to accommodate the growth of
Purpose & Need: |commercial and commuter traffic, relieve congestion, and enhance safety throughout the corridor, such as the crash rate in
the west part of the corridor that is 5.53 times higher than those of similar Kentucky routes.

FY 2021 Design phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$465,572 (Federal) + $116,394 (Other) = $581,966 (Total)
FY 20-25TIP  |$866;666 e

Funding:

FY 2021 Design phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$418,034 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $418,034 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP Funding

Project Sponsor: Clark County KIPDA ID: 2549 State ID: 1802805

County Clark Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2680

. Total Cost Programmed $2,943,649
Project Name: CR 403 and Stacy Road Intersection Improvements
) Y P in TIP to date: $2,664,167
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) -

Funding Source: & v yimp & ( ) Open to Public Date: 2024

MPO

Description:

Intersection improvement including construction of a roundabout to improve safety at CR 403 and Stacy Road. Roundabout
construction would include HMA pavement, curb and gutter and storm sewer for drainage, and intersection lighting. The
footprint for the proposed roundabout would require approximately <1.0 acre of additional right of way, as well as
relocating an existing Vectren utility pole and regulated gas line that runs along CR 403.

Purpose & Need:

The purpose of the project is to reduce accidents at the subject intersection, and reduce overall speed along CR-403
corridor. Reports from FHWA indicate that a 25% reduction for property damage and a 75% reduction in injury/fatal crashes
can be achieved by installing a roundabout. Accidents were studied during a 3-year period from 2014-2016 and 27 total
accidents were reported. Manner of collisions were primarily 55% rear end type collisions, 15% ran off the road; and 30%
classified as other, including turning collisions. Using RoadHat software, a benefit/cost ratio of 1.42 was calculated. This
indicates that the project is a worthy candidate to include in the HSIP call for projects.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2020 Design phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$283,500 (Federal) + $31,500 (Other) = $315,000 (Total)

FY 2022 Right of Way phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$82,500 (Federal) + $9,167 (Other) = $91,667 (Total)

FY 2022 Right of Way phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$223,585 (Federal) + $55,897 (Other) = $279,482 (Total)

FY 2023 Utilities phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$108,000 (Federal) + $12,000 (Other) = $120,000 (Total)

*FY 2024 Construction phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$1,923,750 (Federal) + $213,750 (Other) = $2,137,500 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17

FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP Funding
Project Sponsor: Clarksville KIPDA ID: 2393 State ID: 1700725
County Clark Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
N . Total P
Project Name: Riverside Drive ota _COSt rogrammed $7,210,123
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2025

Description:

Reconstruct Riverside Drive from the town limits to Ashland Park, including sidewalks and parking on both sides of roadway,
and an elevated cycle track on the south side of roadway. 0.25 miles.

Purpose & Need:

Reconstruction of the existing roadway, improving the safety of the corridor and improving pedestrian and bicycle facilities.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Right of Way phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$2,306,555 (Federal) + $461,311 (Other) = $2,767,866 (Total)

*FY 2024 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$1,733,231 (Federal) + $1,880,691 (Other) = $3,613,922 (Total)

7 7 7 7 7 7

*FY 2024 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$248,788 (Federal) + $62,197 (Other) = $310,985 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP Funding
Project Sponsor: Clarksville KIPDA ID: 2541 State ID: 1801597
County Clark Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Proiect Name: Jeffersonville 9th Street/Clarksville Montgomery Total Cost Programmed $2,440,935
) ) Avenue Multimodal Connection in TIP to date: $2;000;096
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2023

Description:

Design and construction of multimodal connection between Jeffersonville and Clarksville's Arts Districts, underneath 1-65
along Montgomery Avenue and 9th Street. The design will include new sidewalks, bicycle paths, lighting, and other
aesthetic amenities. Project length is 0.64 miles.

Purpose & Need:

The construction of I-65 has created a significant barrier to community connectivity between Jeffersonville and Clarksville in
the Southern Indiana region. In an effort to recreate the connectivity once enjoyed by this area, both communities intend
to partner in order to provide a safe, attractive bicycle and pedestrian connection for residents in each community. There
are very few alternative transportation options available connecting these two communities, due to restrictions created by
the interstate corridor. Citizens and visitors will have a safe route provided to them to cross between communities and Arts
and Cultural Districts without using motorized transportation. in conjunction with other projects that Jeffersonville and
Clarksville are undertaking, this improvement will provide an additional path to the Ohio River Greenway.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Preliminary Engineering phase with TA-MPO funds:
$90,308 (Federal) + $22,577 (Other) = $112,885 (Total)

FY 2022 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$154,371 (Federal) + $38,593 (Other) = $192,964 (Total)

FY 2022 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$198,300 (Federal) + $49,575 (Other) = $247,875 (Total)

FY 2023 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$688,981 (Federal) + $909,083 (Other) = $1,598,064 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Floyd County KIPDA ID: 1558 State ID: 1700788
County Clark, Floyd Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2676
. Total Cost Programmed $6,438,254
Project Name: Replacement of Bridge 51
) P & in TIP to date: $6,305,525
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2023

Description:

Replacement of Bridge 51 over Silver Creek and reconstruction of approaches on Blackiston Mill Road. Total project length is
approximately 0.312 miles.

Purpose & Need:

The proposed replacement bridge will be approximately 250 feet long, with 700 foot approaches. Bridge 51 carries
Blackiston Mill Road over Silver Creek and currently serves as a critical link between the City of New Albany and the Town of
Clarksville. The bridge structure itself is the responsibility of Floyd County, with the northern approach being in the City of
New Albany and the southern approach in the Town of Clarksville and Clark County. In our 2018 Bridge Inspection Report,
Bridge 51 scored a 39.2 Sufficiency Rating.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2020 Preliminary Engineering phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$404,420 (Federal) + $101,105 (Other) = $505,525 (Total)

FY 2022 Right of Way phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$1,200,000 (Federal) + $400,000 (Other) = $1,600,000 (Total)

FY 2023 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$3,500,000 (Federal) + $700,000 (Other) = $4,200,000 (Total)

FY 2023 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$106,183 (Federal) + $26,546 (Other) = $132,729 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding

Project Sponsor: Floyd County KIPDA ID: 2532 State ID: 1801582

County Floyd Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2680

. . Total Cost Programmed $449,878
Project Name: Farnsley Knob Road Guardrail Installation
) y in TIP to date: $309,878
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) -

Funding Source: & v yimp & ( ) Open to Public Date: 2025

MPO

Description:

Complete guardrail install at necessary areas where none existed previously on Farnsley Knob Road beginning at IN 11 to
end at Seven Mile Lane in Floyd County, Indiana.

Purpose & Need:

Improve safety by installing guardrail where needed. Farnsley Knob Road provides a link from IN 11 to IN 111 by way of
Seven Mile Lane. Farnsley Knob Road is one of the only direct links between these two state routes in Floyd County, other
than Blunk Knob Road. With nearly no shoulder width, sharp curves, and drops ranging from 150 feet to 300 feet from edge
of pavement, guardrail is a severe need for Farnsley Knob Road.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Preliminary Engineering phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$37,890 (Federal) + $4,210 (Other) = $42,100 (Total)

FY 2022 Right of Way phase with HSIP-MPO funds:
$142,000 (Federal) + $15,778 (Other) = $157,778 (Total)

FY 2023 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$200,000 (Federal) + $50,000 (Other) = $250,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Jeffersontown KIPDA ID: 1582 State ID: 05-03031.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. Total Cost Programmed $5,032,011
Project Name: Watterson Trail Phase |
) in TIP to date: $5,624:596
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2022

Description:

Construct new curb and gutters as well as all new sidewalks on both sides of Watterson Trail from Billtown Road to Old
Taylorsville Road and including ADA Compliant Ramps and MUTCD crosswalks at each street intersection. The proposed
sidewalks will be a minimum of 5 feet wide and will exceed that in many areas. The project will relocate the overhead
utilities to the secondary streets of Peach Street and Neal Street. New street lights will be constructed along the route in
order to provide improved pedestrian and vehicular safety. Enhanced landscaping will also be installed in order to address
the heat island effect and ozone alert days and improve air quality.

Purpose & Need:

Citizens have voiced concern about the narrow sidewalks along the project corridor as well as the various tripping hazards
created by the sidewalks and utility guy wires and poles. The current sidewalks are approximately 4 feet wide and do not
meet current code requirements of 5 feet minimum. Relocating the overhead utilities will help create an expanded
pedestrian zone there by creating a buffer between the pedestrians and the vehicular travel lane of Watterson Trail. The
project will upgrade the pedestrian crossings with ADA Compliant ramps and tactile warning mats.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Design phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$150,000 (Federal) + $37,500 (Other) = $187,500 (Total)

FY 2021 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$2,259,725 (Federal) + $505,149 (Other) = $2,764,874 (Total)

7 7 7 7 7

FY 2021 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$370,707 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $370,707 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17

FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and add state ID
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 2895 State ID: 05-03002.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2673
. . ) . Total P
Project Name: |Bernheim Lane Sidewalk and Road Reconfiguration ota _COSt rogrammed $467,500
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2024

Description:

Construct a continuous 5-foot sidewalk on the north/east side of Bernheim Lane from Dixie Highway to Algonquin Parkway.
This project will add approximately 1,150 linear feet of sidewalk. Also reconfigure the roadway from a four-lane highway to

two through lanes and a center, two-way left-turn lane.

Purpose & Need:

There are no pedestrian connections on Bernheim Lane. This principal arterial connects another principal arterial (Dixie
Highway) and a minor arterial (Algonquin Parkway). New sidewalks will provide safe and accessible pedestrian connections
through a residential corridor to the commercial corridor on Dixie Highway and to the transit routes on Dixie Highway and
Algonquin Parkway. The ADT of 4,800 makes this corridor a prime candidate for a road reconfiguration to calm traffic and

improve safety for all users.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Design phase with TA-MPO funds:
$68,000 (Federal) + $17,000 (Other) = $85,000 (Total)

*FY 2024 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$306,000 (Federal) + $76,500 (Other) = $382,500 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and add state ID
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 2920 State ID: 05-03004.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. Total P
Project Name: Blanton Lane Sidewalk ota _COSt rogrammed $1,417,500
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2025

Construct a continuous 6-foot sidewalk on the north side of Blanton Lane from Dixie Highway to St. Andrews Church Road.
Description: This project will add approximately 5,100 linear feet of sidewalk; one 190-foot segment will be constructed with curb and
gutter and will include a retaining wall.

There are no pedestrian connections on Blanton Lane. This major collector connects a principal arterial (Dixie Highway) and
a minor arterial (St. Andrews Church Road). New sidewalks will provide safe and accessible pedestrian connections from this
primarily residential corridor to the commercial corridors and transit routes on Dixie Highway and St. Andrews Church Road;
along with a crossing at the P&L Railroad.

Purpose & Need:

FY 2021 Design phase with TA-MPO funds:
$166,000 (Federal) + $41,500 (Other) = $207,500 (Total)

FY 20-25 TIP

Funding: *FY 2024 Right of Way phase with TA-MPO funds:

$166,000 (Federal) + $41,500 (Other) = $207,500 (Total)

*FY 2025 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$802,000 (Federal) + $200,500 (Other) = $1,002,500 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



10

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and add state ID
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 2896 State ID: 05-03011.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2673

Project Name:

Total Cost Programmed

. $776,250
in TIP to date:

Crums Lane Sidewalk Phase 1

Funding Source:

Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2025

Description:

Construct a continuous 6-foot sidewalk where none currently exists and rehabilitate existing sections of sidewalk on the
north side of Crums Lane from Cheviot Drive to Janell Road. Construct a crosswalk over Crums Lane at Janell Road, then
construct and/or rehabilitate a continuous 6-foot sidewalk from Janell Road to Dixie Highway on the south side. This project
will add and/or rehabilitate approximately 3,785 linear feet of sidewalk.

Purpose & Need:

There are limited pedestrian connections on Crums Lane and they are often not ADA-compliant and in poor condition. This
minor arterial connects a principal arterial (Dixie Highway) to a primarily residential corridor. New sidewalks will provide
safe and accessible pedestrian connections to the commercial corridor and transit route along Crums Lane and Dixie
Highway. A second phase to extend the sidewalk to Cane Run Road will be proposed in the near future.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Design phase with TA-MPO funds:
$102,000 (Federal) + $25,500 (Other) = $127,500 (Total)

*FY 2024 Right of Way phase with TA-MPO funds:
$66,000 (Federal) + $16,500 (Other) = $82,500 (Total)

*FY 2025 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$453,000 (Federal) + $113,250 (Other) = $566,250 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




11

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and add state ID
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 2921 State ID: 05-03040.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. Total P
Project Name: Gagel Avenue Sidewalk ota _COSt rogrammed $1,765,000
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2025

Construct a continuous 6-foot sidewalk on the north side of Gagel Avenue from Dixie Highway to London Drive, including a
crossing at the P&L Railroad and an extension of the box culvert on the east side of the railroad tracks. Construct a
crosswalk over Gagel Avenue at London Drive, then construct a continuous 6-foot sidewalk from London Drive to Manslick
Road on the south side. This project will add approximately 6,235 linear feet of sidewalk.

Description:

There are no pedestrian connections on Gagel Avenue. This minor arterial connects a principal arterial (Dixie Highway) and a
minor arterial (Manslick Road). New sidewalks will provide safe and accessible pedestrian connections from this primarily
residential corridor to the commercial corridors and transit routes on Dixie Highway and Manslick Road; along with a
crossing at the P&L Railroad.

Purpose & Need:

FY 2021 Design phase with TA-MPO funds:
$222,000 (Federal) + $55,500 (Other) = $277,500 (Total)

FY 20-25 TIP

Funding: *FY 2024 Right of Way phase with TA-MPO funds:

$133,000 (Federal) + $33,250 (Other) = $166,250 (Total)

*FY 2025 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$1,057,000 (Federal) + $264,250 (Other) = $1,321,250 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



12

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and add state ID
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 2898 State ID: 05-03041.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2673
: Total P
Project Name: Newburg Road Sidewalk ota _COSt rogrammed $932,500
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2024

Construct a continuous 6-foot sidewalk on the west side of Newburg Road from the end of the existing sidewalk at
Description: Larkmoor Lane to approximately 300 feet south of Bluegrass Park Drive at the entrance to Louisville Metro Animal Services.
This project will add approximately 2,775 linear feet of sidewalk.

Louisville Metro is partnering with the City of Watterson Park, who will provide funding towards the local match. There are
Purpose & Need: |no pedestrian connections on the west side of Newburg Road, which is a minor arterial. New sidewalks will provide safe and
accessible connections along a commercial corridor and transit route.

FY 2021 Design phase with TA-MPO funds:
$135,000 (Federal) + $33,750 (Other) = $168,750 (Total)

FY 20-25 TIP FY-2022-Besign-phase-with- FTA-MPO-funds-

Funding: 7 7 = 7

*FY 2024 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$611,000 (Federal) + $152,750 (Other) = $763,750 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



13

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Louisville Metro KIPDA ID: 163 State ID: 05-00091.02
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. Total Cost Programmed $25,047,622
Project Name: River Road
) in TIP to date: $28,587,500
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2022

Widen River Road from 2 to 4 lanes from east of Beargrass Creek near Pope Avenue to Zorn Avenue. To include bike lanes

Description:
P and shared use path. Project length is 1.5 miles.

Purpose & Need: |This project will improve access to downtown Louisville and the waterfront.

FY 2022 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$9,942,715 (Federal) + $2,123,773 (Other) = $12,066,488 (Total)

FY 20-25 TIP 72719; ey = 7575
Funding:
FY 2022 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$5,981,134 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $5,981,134 (Total)
TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Middletown KIPDA ID: 2229 State ID: 05-03222.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: 2673
Project Name: Wetherby Avenue Total- Cost Programmed $475,580
in TIP to date:
Funding Source: Transportation Alternatives (TA) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2021
Description: Construct sidewalks on Wetherby Avenue for 0.55 miles between North Madison Avenue and Evergreen Road, to include

ADA improvements and drainage improvements.

Purpose & Need: |Provide sidewalk connectivity between Shelbyville Road and Wetherby Avenue.

FY 2021 Construction phase with TA-MPO funds:
$338,591 (Federal) + $84,648 (Other) = $423,239 (Total)
FY 20-25 TIP ; 7 = 7

Funding:
FY 2021 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$52,341 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $52,341 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



14

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding and revise project description
Project Sponsor: Mount Washington KIPDA ID: 2479 State ID: 05-00091.02
County Bullitt Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. . . . . Total Cost Programmed $2,733,501
Project Name: Historic Memorial Multi-Use Trail
) in TIP to date: $2,649,50%
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2022

Description:

Construct multi-use path and pedestrian walkway along segment C of the Historic Memorial Multi-Use Trail including a Rest
Plaza at Landis Lane and US 31 EX. In addition, improve safety along the segment by reducing drainage hazards and
installing a sighatl roundabout at Landis Lane.

Purpose & Need:

To improve bicycle and pedestrian transportation within Mount Washington including safety elements. These facilities will
be accompanied by a new signal on the north end of the project at Landis Lane in order to safely get pedestrian traffic from
the east sidewalk to the west multi-use path and the connecting rest plaza and other trails.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2021 Design Phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$123,200 (Federal) + $30,800 (Other) = $154,000 (Total)

7 7 7

FY 2020 Right of Way Phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$12,000 (Federal) + $3,000 (Other) = $15,000 (Total)

FY 2021 Right of Way Phase with TA-MPO funds:
$280,000 (Federal) + $70,000 (Other) = $350,000 (Total)

FY 2021 Construction Phase with TA-MPO funds:
$589,787 (Federal) + $147,447 (Other) = $737,234 (Total)

FY 2022 Construction Phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$717,814 (Federal) + $179,453 (Other) = $897,267 (Total)

7 7 7 7

FY 2022 Construction Phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$118,000 (Federal) + $O (Other) = $118,000 (Total)& &

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




15

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding, revise project description, and revise purpose and need
Project Sponsor: New Albany KIPDA ID: 2392 State ID: 1700730
County Floyd Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
. Total Cost Programmed $3,745,379
Project Name: East Main Street
) in TIP to date: $3,085,306
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2023

This road reconstruction project on East Main Street will extend from State Street to East 5th Street for approximately 1,600
feet or 0.3 miles and is located in the heart of Downtown New Albany. The proposed road reconstruction project will
provide for a continuation of the improvements of the East Main Street corridor that focus on maintenance, safety and
accessibility. Specific improvements include pavement reconstruction, new pavement markings for both travel lanes,
parking lanes, replacement of curbs/gutters, installation of ADA compliant curb bump-outs, replacement and widening of

existing sidewalks and installation of street lighting. € v ectonFastMainfrom

neanna ap o h ap n 2014 nd canna

Description: improvementsinchude:

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




16

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

Purpose & Need:

pathedge-and-block-eracking-threugheut-the-cerrider—A feasibility study completed in 2013 summarized an inspection of
all existing sidewalk/curb ramps and indicated that the majority of the sidewalk in the corridor was "deteriorated" or
"severely deteriorated" and required replacement to provide for safe passage of pedestrian traffic and comply with ADA
requirements. This is a compelling, highly used and visible segment that needs reconstruction due to the deteriorated
roadway and sidewalks and to make it more attractive to motorists, pedestrians and bicyclists.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2020 Preliminary Engineering phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$46,450 (Federal) + $11,613 (Other) = $58,063 (Total)

FY 2021 Preliminary Engineering phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$22,314 (Federal) + $5,579 (Other) = $27,893 (Total)

FY 2022 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$2,424,180 (Federal) + $606,045 (Other) = $3,030,225 (Total)

7 7 7 7 7

FY 2022 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$329,758 (Federal) + $82,440 (Other) = $412,198 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



17

Administrative Modification 17

FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Oldham County KIPDA ID: 1808 State ID: 05-00754.00
County Oldham Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Total Cost Programmed $4,380,681
Project Name: Buckner Connector
) in TIP to date: $4,508,881
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2023

Description:

The proposed project will extend Commerce Parkway and the shared use path west 0.8-mile from KY 393 on new alighment
to connect with Mattingly Road. Commerce Pkwy in Oldham County is currently a 2-lane road with a 10-foot wide shared
use path along the north side, separated from the road with a grass verge. The road currently extends from KY 393 east
approximately 3 miles to LaGrange. The proposed extension would begin approximately 1200 ft. north of I-71 and KY 393
interchange. Mattingly Road provides access to several industrial sites. the proposed project will provide access to I-71 from
Mattingly Road that would allow traffic to avoid an at-grade railroad crossing.

Purpose & Need:

The purpose of the project is to improve system connectivity. Mattingly Road serves the Oldham County Industrial Park,
located between the CSX railroad and dead-ends at |-71. At present, all industrial park traffic must cross the CSX railroad at
two at-grade locations to access |-71. The road would connect the Park to KY 393 just north of |-71, thereby providing an

option to avoid the two railroad crossings.

FY 20-25 TIP
Funding:

FY 2020 Design phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$39,000 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $39,000 (Total)

FY 2021 Right of Way phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$42,750 (Federal) + $10,688 (Other) = $53,438 (Total)

FY 2021 Utilities phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$368,646 (Federal) + $77,162 (Other) = $445,808 (Total)

7 7 7

FY 2021 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$1,778,000 (Federal) + $400,050 (Other) = $2,178,050 (Total)

7 7 7 7 7

FY 2021 Construction phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
$575,000 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $575,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.




18

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: Oldham County KIPDA ID: 2175 State ID: 05-00410.01
County Oldham Parent ID: 327 Group ID: N/A
. Oldham County Bicycle & Pedestrian Trail Old Total Cost Programmed $2,410,927
Project Name: .
LaGrange Road Improvements in TIP to date: $2;500;000
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2026

Construct a bicycle and pedestrian trail section along Old LaGrange Road from North Camden Lane to the KY 329 Bypass and

Description:
P on to the intersection with KY 146 in Crestwood.

Purpose & Need: |To provide improved access for pedestrians and bicyclists along Old LaGrange Road.

FY 2020 Design phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$250,000 (Federal) + $62,500 (Other) = $312,500 (Total)

FY 2022 Right of Way phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$159,676 (Federal) + $35,927 (Other) = $195,603 (Total)

7 7 7

FY 20-25 TIP

R FY 2022 Right of Way phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:
Funding:

$340,324 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $340,324 (Total)

FY 2023 Utilities phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$750,000 (Federal) + $187,500 (Other) = $937,500 (Total)

*FY 2024 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$500,000 (Federal) + $125,000 (Other) = $625,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



19

Administrative Modification 17
FY 2020 - FY 2025 Transportation Improvement Program

May 27, 2021

TIP Action: Modify TIP funding
Project Sponsor: University of Louisville KIPDA ID: 2150 State ID: 05-08805.00
County Jefferson Parent ID: N/A Group ID: N/A
Proiect Name: Campus Improvements Total Cost Programmed $14,777,264
) : in TIP to date: $34,757,000
Funding Source: Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) - MPO Open to Public Date: 2023

Roundabout at the Floyd Street and East Brandeis Avenue, intersection and other Belknap Campus improvements to include
multimodal improvements at the South 3rd Street and West Brandeis Avenue intersection and along West Brandeis Avenue
between South 3rd Street and South 4th Street. Project would provide better connectivity between new university facilities
Description: with the main Belknap campus by the creation a multi-modal corridor along West Brandeis Avenue between South 3rd
Street and South 4th Street. The proposed multi-modal corridor would improve pedestrian and bicycle safety with the
creation of a designated street crossing location and also include geometric improvements to South 3rd Street with the
straightening of the turn lane and thru lanes southbound at the West Brandeis Avenue intersection.

The following needs have been identified for this project: 1) Improve Roadway Safety, 2) Improve Access and Increase

Purpose & Need:
urp Capacity for all vehicle types.

FY 2021 Design phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$190,800 (Federal) + $41,489 (Other) = $232,289 (Total)

7 7 7

FY 2021 Design phase with CRRSAA-MPO funds:

FY 20-25 TIP $82,475 (Federal) + SO (Other) = $82,475 (Total)
Funding:

FY 2022 Utilities phase with STBG-MPO funds:

$750,000 (Federal) + $187,500 (Other) = $937,500 (Total)

FY 2022 Construction phase with STBG-MPO funds:
$1,500,000 (Federal) + $375,000 (Other) = $1,875,000 (Total)

*This phase will only be shown in the TIP for illustrative purposes since it is outside of the first four years of the FY20-25 TIP.



	Agenda TPC May 2021
	AGENDA

	Agenda Item 02 - Meeting Minutes 042221
	MINUTES
	Review and Approval of Minutes
	Public Comment Period
	Public Involvement Report


	Agenda Item 04 - Public Involvement Report
	Agenda Item 04a - Public Involvement Report
	Agenda Item 05 - Amendment 3 to the MTP and TIP Memo
	Two actions are requested for TPC:
	1) Approval of Amendment 3 to the Connecting Kentuckiana 2040 MTP, and
	2) Approval of Amendment 3 to the FY 2020-2025 TIP.

	Agenda Item 05a-Amendment 3 packet
	Public Comment Notice
	Project Listings for Amendment 3
	Amendment 3

	PMP Update
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 1
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 2
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 4
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 12
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 37
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 40
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 44
	KIPDA Performance Management Ppdate 7 April 2021_highlighted 45

	Air Quality Conformity Documentation for 21PlanA_final
	AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY
	Issues
	Analysis Years and Conformity Tests
	Project Review
	Adjustment Factors for Travel Model Output
	TABLE 1


	IAC Meeting Minutes 210304 Updated

	Agenda Item 05b-Amendment 3 Resolutions MTP and TIP
	A Resolution of the
	A Resolution of the

	Agenda Item 06 - CRRSAA-MPO Funding Awards
	Agenda Item 06a - CRRSAA-MPO Funding Awards
	Agenda Item 07 - Amendment 4 to the MTP and TIP Memo
	Agenda Item 07a - Amendment 4 Schedule
	Agenda Item 08 - Cost Increases for MPO Dedicated Projects
	Agenda Item 08a - Cost Increases for MPO Dedicated Projects
	Sheet1

	Agenda Item 09 - Administrative Modification Memo
	Agenda Item 09a - Admin Mod 17

